Law of the Sea Bulletins Nos. 1-70

Contents:

- National legislation
- Bilateral and trilateral treaties
- Declarations made upon signature of, ratification of, accession or succession to the UNCLOS and implementation Agreements, or any time thereafter
- Objections to Declarations made by States upon Signature or Ratification to the UNCLOS
- Notes, Statements and Communications from States and Groups of States
- GA Resolutions of interest
- ECOSOC Resolutions
- Legal Information from other International Organizations
- Preparatory Commission Reports
- Tables of Members and Observers of the Preparatory Commission
- List of Documents of the Preparatory Commission
- Information relevant to the work of the Preparatory Commission
- Statements made by delegations at the conclusion of the Preparatory Commission 1989 summer meeting
- Awards and Judgments
- Other Information Relevant to the Law of the Sea
- Settlement of Disputes Mechanisms
- Multilateral Conventions
- Tables indicating the status of the Convention, of the Agreement to Part XI, and of the Fish Stocks Agreement
- Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the Convention: Notifications in accordance with Article 5, 7 and section 1, para. 12(a) of the Annex
- Claims to maritime zones

National legislation

State	Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
Albania	Decree No. 7366, dated 9 March 1990, on a modification to decree No.	# 16	1990	2
Albailla	4650 of 9 March 1970, on the State Border of the People's Socialist	10	1990	2
	Republic of Albania [Entered into force: 24 March 1990]			
Algeria	Algeria: Presidential Decree No. 04-344 of 23 Ramadan 1425 (6 November	57	2005	116
i iigeria	2004) Establishing a Zone Contiguous to the Territorial Sea		2005	110
Algeria	Legislative Decree No. 94-13 of 28 May 1994, establishing the General	27	1995	32
8	Rules Relating to Fisheries, 22 June 1994	_,		
Angola	Law No. 21/92 of 28 August 1992	40	1999	13
Antigua and	Letter dated 19 June 1997 from the Government of Antigua and Barbuda	35	1997	97
Barbuda	with regard to maritime treaties and a protest with regard to the status			
	granted to "Isla Aves"			
Argentina	Act No. 23.968 of 14 August 1991	20	1992	20
Australia	Proclamation under the Seas and Submerged Lands Act 1973, 29 August	45	2001	45
	2000			
Australia	Seas and Submerged Lands Act 1973, as amended by the Maritime	27	1995	49
	Legislation Amendment Act 1994			
Australia	Proclamation of 13 November 1990 to establish Australia's territorial sea	18	1991	8
Bahamas	The Archipelagic Waters and Maritime Jurisdiction (Archipelagic	69	2009	74
	Baselines) Order, 8 December 2008			
Bahamas	An Act (No. 37 of 1993) respecting the Territorial Sea, Archipelagic	31	1996	31
	Waters, Internal Waters and the Exclusive Economic Zone, entered into			
	force on 4 January 1996			
Bahrain	Law by Decree No. 8 of 1993 with respect to the Territorial Sea and	24	1993	5
	Contiguous Zone of the State of Bahrain, 20 April 1993			
Belgium	Act on protection of the marine environment and ocean space under	45	2001	47
	Belgian jurisdiction, 20 January 1999			
Belgium	Act amending the Judicial Code, to protect the marine environment and	45	2001	67
	ocean space under Belgian jurisdiction, 28 February 1999			
Belgium	Act concerning the exclusive economic zone of Belgium in the North	44	2000	36
	Sea, 22 April 1999		100=	
Belgium	Act of 6 October 1987 establishing the breadth of the territorial sea of	11	1987	12
D 1'	Belgium	0.1	1002	2
Belize	The Maritime Areas Act, an Act to make provision with respect to the	21	1992	3
	territorial sea, internal waters and the exclusive economic zone of Belize;			
	and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto of 24 January 1992			
Brazil	List of geographical coordinates of points defining the outer limit of the	56	2004	15
Diazii	Brazilian Exclusive Economic Zone (deposited by Brazil with the	30	2004	13
	Secretary-General of the United Nations, under UNCLOS, on 27 August			
	2004)			
Brazil	List of geographical coordinates of points defining the straight baselines	55	2004	25
Diazn	along the coast of Brazil (Deposited by Brazil with the Secretary-General of	33	2004	23
	the United Nations, under UNCLOS, on 11 May 2004)			
Brazil	Law No. 8617 of 4 January 1993, on the Territorial Sea, the Contiguous	23	1993	17
214211	Zone, the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf	23	1773	1
Brazil	Extract from the Brazilian Constitution on the organization of the State	12	1988	11
	(Adopted on 5 October 1988)		1,00	
Bulgaria	The Republic of Bulgaria Maritime Space, Inland Waterways and Ports	49	2002	21
	Act of the Republic of Bulgaria, 28 January 2000	1		1

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Bulgaria	Act of 8 July 1987 governing the ocean space of the People's Republic of Bulgaria	13	1989	8
Bulgaria	Decree No. 77 of 7 January 1987 of the State Council of the People's Republic of Bulgaria on the exclusive economic zone of the People's Republic of Bulgaria in the Black Sea, 7 January 1987	10	1987	10
Canada	An Act respecting the oceans of Canada, 18 December 1996	35	1997	38
Canada	Notification in relation to the Compulsory Jurisdiction of the International Court of Justice, 10 May 1994	26	1994	19
Canada	An Act to amend the Coastal Fisheries Protection Act, 12 May 1994	26	1994	20
Cape Verde	Law No. 60/IV/92 Delimiting the Maritime Areas of the Republic of Cape Verde and revoking Decree-Law No. 126/77 and all legal provisions which contravene this law, 10 December 1992	26	1994	24
Chile	Law No. 18.565 of 13 October 1986 amending the Civil Code with regard to maritime space	9	1987	1
Chile	Statement dated 15 September 1985 by the Government of Chile concerning Easter Island and Sala y Gomez Island: extension of undersea sovereignty	7	1986	107
China	People's Republic of China Exclusive Economic Zone and Continental Shelf Act, 26 June 1998	38	1998	28
China	Declaration of the Government of the People's Republic of China on the Baselines of the Territorial Sea, 15 May 1996	32	1996	40
China	Law on the territorial sea and the contiguous zone of the People's Republic of China of 25 February 1992	21	1992	24
Costa Rica	Law No. 8084, concerning the Adoption of the Treaty on the Delimitation of Marine and Submarine Areas and Maritime Cooperation between the Republic of Costa Rica and the Republic of Colombia, 7 February 2001	46	2001	81
Croatia	List of geographical coordinates defining the outer limit of the Ecological and Fisheries Protection Zone	59	2005	28
Croatia	Decision on Amending the Decision on the Extension of the Jurisdiction of the Republic of Croatia in the Adriatic Sea of 3 October 2003	55	2004	31
Croatia	Note verbale dated 29 October 2003 addressed to the Secretary-General, transmitting the Decision on the Extension of the Jurisdiction of the Republic of Croatia in the Adriatic Sea	53	2004	67
Croatia	Decision on the Extension of the Jurisdiction of the Republic of Croatia in the Adriatic Sea, 3 October 2003	53	2004	68
Croatia	The Maritime Code, 27 January 1994 (continued)	43	2000	14
Croatia	The Maritime Code, 27 January 1994	42	2000	26
Cuba	Decree-Law No. 266 on the outer limits of the exclusive economic zone of the Republic of Cuba in the Gulf of Mexico	70	2009	36
Cuba	Legislative Decree No. 158—Contiguous Zone, 12 April 1995	54	2004	27
Cyprus	A Law to Provide for the Proclamation of the Exclusive Economic Zone by the Republic of Cyprus, 2 April 2004	55	2004	22
Cyprus	A Law to Provide for the Proclamation of the Contiguous Zone by the Republic of Cyprus, 2 April 2004	55	2004	21
Cyprus	Geographical Coordinates Showing Baselines for Measuring the Breadth of the Territorial Sea, in note verbale dated 3 May 1993	24	1993	6
Czech Republic	Act No. 158 of 18 May 2000 on Prospecting, Exploration for and Exploitation of Mineral Resources from the Seabed beyond the Limits of National Jurisdiction and Amendments to Related Acts	51	2003	78
Czech Republic	Act 61 on Maritime Navigation, 24 February 2000	51	2003	40
Democratic Republic of the Congo	Law No. 09/002 of 7 May 2009 delimiting the maritime areas of the Democratic Republic of the Congo	70	2009	39

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Denmark	Executive Order on the Delimitation of the Territorial Sea for the Faroe Islands, Executive Order No.306 of 16 May 2002	68	2008	15
Denmark	Decree to Amend the Decree on the Fishing Territory of the Faroe Islands, Decree No. 241 of 30 April 2002	68	2008	14
Denmark	Decree on the Coming into Force of the Act on the Delimitation of the Territorial Sea for the Faroe Islands, Decree No. 240 of 30 April 2002	68	2008	13
Denmark	Executive Order on the Exclusive Economic Zone of Greenland, 20 October 2004	66	2008	63
Denmark	Executive Order on the Demarcation of the Danish Contiguous Zone, 29 June 2005	58	2005	18
Denmark	Act on the Contiguous Zone, 24 June 2005	58	2005	17
Denmark	Executive Order on the Exclusive Economic Zone of Greenland, 20 October 2004	56	2004	133
Denmark	Royal Decree on Amendment of Royal Decree on Delimitation of the Territorial Waters of Greenland, 15 October 2004	56	2004	126
Denmark	Royal Decree on the Entry into Force of Act on Exclusive Economic Zones for Greenland, 15 October 2004	56	2004	126
Denmark	Executive Order No. 680 of 18 July 2003, amending Executive Order No. 242 of 21 April 1999 concerning the Delimitation of Denmark's Territorial Sea	53	2004	44
Denmark	Executive Order No. 613 of 19 July 2002: Executive Order to Amend the Executive Order concerning Denmark's Exclusive Economic Zone	50	2002	21
Denmark	Ordinance Governing the Admission of Foreign Warships and Military Aircraft to Danish Territory in Time of Peace, 16 April 1999	44	2000	52
Denmark	Act No. 200 of 7 April 1999 on the delimitation of the territorial sea	40	1999	17
Denmark	Executive Order No. 242 of 21 April 1999	40	1999	18
Denmark	Ordinance governing the admission of foreign warships and military aircraft to Danish territory in time of peace, 16 April 1999	40	1999	29
Denmark	Act. No. 411 of 22 May 1996 on Exclusive Economic Zones	33	1997	32
Djibouti	Decree No. 85-048 PR/PM, defining maritime limits and frontiers, of May 1985	39	1999	21
Djibouti	Decree No. 85-048 PR/PM, defining maritime limits and frontiers, of 5 May 1985	39	1999	21
Dominican Republic	Act 66-07, 22 May 2007	65	2007	18
Ecuador	Proclamation of 19 September 1985 on the continental shelf	7	1986	109
Egypt	Note verbale of 2 May 1990 from the Arab Republic of Egypt to the United Nations concerning the baselines of the maritime areas of the Arab Republic of Egypt	16	1990	3
Egypt	Decree No. 27 (1990) of 9 January 1990 concerning the baselines of the maritime areas of the Arab Republic of Egypt	16	1990	5
Equatorial Guinea	Act No. 1/1999 of 6 March 1999 designating the median line as the maritime boundary of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea	40	1999	31
Equatorial Guinea	Act No. 15/1984 of 12 November 1984 on the territorial sea and exclusive economic zone of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea	6	1985	19
Estonia	Law on the Boundaries of the Maritime Tract, 10 March 1993	25	1994	55
Federal Republic of Germany	Proclamation of 11 November 1994 by the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany concerning the Extension of the Breadth of the German Territorial Sea	27	1995	55
Federal Republic of Germany	Proclamation of 25 November 1994 by the Federal Republic of Germany concerning the establishment of an Exclusive Economic Zone of the Federal Republic of Germany in the North Sea and in the Baltic Sea	27	1995	57
Federal Republic of Germany	Legislation in relation to the Area	12	1988	27

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Federal Republic of Germany	National legislation in relation to the Area	11	1988	57
Federal Republic of Germany	Decree of 12 November 1984 on the extension of the territorial sea of the Federal Republic of Germany in the North Sea for preventing tanker casualties in the German Bight [Entered into force: 16 March 1985]	7	1986	9
Federal Republic of Germany	Notice 85-574 of 12 November 1984 on the extension of the territorial sea in the North Sea: additional provisions to the 1972 Collision Regulations [Entered into force: 16 March 1985]	7	1986	10
Federal Republic of Germany	Notice 85-1224 on the German Bight – extension of the territorial sea: additional provisions to the 1972 Collision Regulations (entry into force: 16 March 1985)	7	1986	13
Federal Republic of Germany	Annex to Notice 85-1224: extracts from the Traffic Regulations for Navigable Waterways	7	1986	16
Fiji	Marine Spaces (archipelagic baselines and exclusive economic zone) Order	66	2008	67
Fiji	Marine Spaces (territorial sea) (Rotuma and its dependencies) Order	66	2008	66
Finland	Government Decree on the Exclusive Economic Zone of Finland, 2 December 2004	57	2005	111
Finland	Act on the Exclusive Economic Zone of Finland, 26 November 2004	57	2005	106
Finland	Act amending the Act on the Limits of the Territorial Waters of Finland (981/95), entry into force: 30 July 1995	29	1995	56
France	Decree No. 2002-827 of 3 May 2002Decree defining the straight baselines and closing lines of bays used to determine the baselines from which the breadth of French territorial waters adjacent to New Caledonia is measured	53	2004	58
France	Decree No. 99-324 of 21 April 1999, to determine the baselines from which the breadth of the French territorial sea adjacent to the Martinique and Guadeloupe regions is measured	50	2002	27
France	Prefectural Order No. 1/93, prohibiting the movement in the Bouches de Bonifacio of tankers carrying oil and ships carrying dangerous or toxic substances, 15 February 1993	25	1994	65
France	Act No. 89-874 of 1 December 1989 concerning maritime cultural assets and amending the Act of 27 September 1941 regulating archaeological excavations	16	1990	12
France	Act of 31 December 1987 concerning the campaign against drug trafficking and amending certain provisions of the Penal Code	12	1988	13
France	Decree No. 85/185 of 6 February 1985 regulating the passage of foreign ships through French territorial waters	6	1985	14
Gabon	Decree No. 002066/PR/MHCUCDM of 4 December 1992. Regulatory provisions for determining the baselines for measuring the breadth of the territorial sea of the Gabonese Republic	42	2000	168
Gabon	Act No. 9/84 of 12 July 1984 establishing an exclusive economic zone of 200 nautical miles	9	1987	3
German Democratic Republic	Marine Research Decree of 23 March 1989, on foreign marine scientific research in the territorial sea, on the continental shelf and in the fishery zone of the German Democratic Republic	13	1989	31
German Democratic Republic	Frontier ordinance of 20 December 1984 (<u>Corrigendum</u>)	6	1985	23
German Democratic Republic	Second ordinance for the implementation of the law on the State Frontier of the German Democratic Republic (Frontier ordinance), of 20 December 1984	4	1985	41
Ghana	Maritime Zones (Delimitation) Law, 1986, 2 August 1986	8	1986	14

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Guinea-Bissau	Act No. 2/85 of 17 May 1985 on straight baselines	7	1986	23
Guinea-Bissau	Act No. 3/85 of 17 May 1985 on delimitation of the maritime boundary between the Republic of Guinea-Bissau and the Republic of Guinea; and on the territorial sea, continental shelf and the exclusive economic zone of Guinea-Bissau	7	1986	23
Honduras	Executive Decree No. PCM-017-2000, 28 August 2000	50	2002	25
Honduras	Act on Honduran Maritime Areas, 30 October 1999	49	2002	16
Honduras	Executive Decree No. PCM 007-2000 of 21 March 2000	43	2000	96
Iceland	Regulation No. 196 of 9 May 1985, concerning the delimitation of the continental shelf to the west, south and east	8	1986	10
India	Statement in continuation of its note No.NY/PM/444/3/97 dated 24 February 1997 on Pakistan's notification specifying baselines, 22 May 2001	46	2001	14
India	Note verbale dated 24 February 1997 addressed to the Secretary-General protesting baselines measuring Pakistan's territorial waters, the contiguous zone, the exclusive economic zone and continental shelf in the Arabian Sea as impinging upon India's sovereign jurisdiction	34	1997	46
Indonesia	List of geographical coordinates of points of the Indonesian archipelagic baselines based on the Government Regulation of the Republic of Indonesia Number 38 of 2002, as amended by the Government Regulation of the Republic of Indonesia Number 37 of 2008	69	2009	81
Indonesia	Indonesian Government Regulation No. 37 on the Rights and Obligations of Foreign Ships and Aircraft Exercising the Right of Archipelagic Sea Lane Passage through Designated Archipelagic Sea Lanes, 28 June 2002	52	2003	20
Indonesia	Act No. 6 of 8 August 1996 regarding Indonesian Waters	38	1998	32
Indonesia	Government Regulation No. 61 of 1998 on the list of geographical coordinates of the base points of the archipelagic baselines of Indonesia in the Natuna Sea, 16 June 1998	38	1998	41
Indonesia	Act No. 5 of 1983 of 18 October 1983 on the Indonesian exclusive economic zone	7	1986	26
Indonesia	Annex. Elucidation of Act No. 5 of 1983	7	1986	33
Iran	Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Oman Sea, in note verbale dated 6 July 1993	24	1993	10
Ireland	Exclusive Economic Zone: list of coordinates in WGS84 (Corrigendum in Bulletin 65, p. 49)	62	2006	155
Ireland	Sea Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006	62	2006	61
Ireland	Maritime Jurisdiction (Amendment) Act, 1988, an Act to Amend the Maritime Jurisdiction Act, 1959, of 4 May 1988	12	1988	15
Israel	Territorial Waters (Amendment) Law, 5750-1990, of 5 February 1990	16	1990	17
Italy	Law 61 on the Establishment of an ecological protection zone beyond the outer limit of the territorial sea, 8 February 2006	61	2006	98
Italy	Decree of the Ministers of the Merchant Marine, 26 February 1993	25	1994	66
Jamaica	Maritime Areas Act of 1996, 3 July 1996	34	1997	29
Jamaica	Geographical coordinates, 14 October 1996	34	1997	44
Jamaica	The Exclusive Economic Zone Act Baselines) Regulations, 12 October 1992	32	1996	44
Jamaica	Act 33 of 1991 entitled "The Exclusive Economic Zone Act, 1991"	21	1992	28
Japan	Enforcement Order of the Law on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone (Cabinet Order No.210 of 1977, as amended by Cabinet Order No.383 of 1993, Cabinet Order No.206 of 1996 and Cabinet Order No.434 of 2001)	66	2008	71
Japan	Law on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone (Law No. 30 of 1977, as amended by Law No. 73 of 1996)	35	1997	76

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Japan	Enforcement Order of the Law on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone (Cabinet Order No. 210 of 1977, as amended by Cabinet Order No. 383 of 1993 and Cabinet Order No. 206 of 1996)	35	1997	78
Japan	Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf (Law No. 74 of 1996)	35	1997	94
Japan	Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf-Act No. 140 of 14 June 1996	33	1997	36
Japan	Guidelines for conducting marine scientific research in areas under national jurisdiction, of 20 July 1996	33	1997	38
Kenya	Proclamation by the President of the Republic of Kenya, 9 June 2005	61	2006	96
Latvia	Decision of the Supreme Council of the Republic of Latvia on procedure for the law of the Republic of Latvia "On the Border of the Republic of Latvia" going into effect on 10 December 1990	25	1994	67
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	General People's Committee Decision No. 105 of the year 1373 from the death of the Prophet (AD 2005) concerning the delimitation of the Libyan fisheries protection zone in the Mediterranean Sea	59	2005	19
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	General People's Committee Decision No. 104 of the year 1373 from the death of the Prophet (AD 2005) concerning straight baselines for measuring the breadth of the territorial sea and maritime zones of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	59	2005	15
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Declaration of a Libyan Fisheries Protection Zone in the Mediterranean Sea, 24 February 2005	58	2005	15
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	General People's Committee Decision No. 37 concerning the declaration of a Libyan fisheries protection zone in the Mediterranean Sea	58	2005	14
Lithuania	Resolution No 1597 on the Approval of the Limits of the Territorial Sea, Contiguous Zone, Exclusive Economic Zone and Continental Shelf of the Republic of Lithuania and the Assignment to Ministries and Government Institutions to Prepare the Required Legal Acts, 6 December 2004	61	2006	17
Lithuania	Legislation on the Territorial Sea, 25 June 1992	25	1994	75
Lithuania	Law of the Republic of Lithuania on the State Boundary of the Republic of Lithuania, 25 June 1992	25	1994	76
Madagascar	Maritime Code, 3 February 2000 (Parts II (Maritime commerce) and III (Maritime disputes)) (Date rectified in Bulletin 60, p. 134)	57	2005	47
Madagascar	Maritime Code, 3 February 2000 (Part I: Branches of Maritime Administration) (Date rectified in Bulletin 60, p. 134)	56	2004	60
Madagascar	Extract from Act No. 99-028 of 3 February 2000 amending the Maritime Code (Corrigendum in Bulletin 60, p. 134)	51	2003	93
Madagascar	Decree No. 94-112, establishing the General Organization of Maritime Fishing, 18 February 1994	33	1997	55
Madagascar	Ordinance No. 93-022, regulating fishing and aquaculture, 4 May 1993	33	1997	64
Madagascar	Ordinance No. 85-013 of 16 September 1985 determining the limits of the maritime zones (territorial sea, continental shelf and exclusive economic zone) of the Democratic Republic of Madagascar	7	1986	42
Maldives	Maritime Zones of Maldives Act No. 6/96	41	1999	16
Mauritania	Ordinance 88-120 of 31 August 1988 establishing the limits and the legal regime of the territorial sea, the contiguous zone, the exclusive economic zone and the continental shelf of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania	13	1989	36
Mauritius	Description of Lines Connecting the Basepoints	67	2008	30
Mauritius	Maritime Zones (Baselines and Delineating Lines) Regulations 2005	67	2008	13
Mauritius	Maritime Zone Act 2005	62	2006	52
Mexico	Explanatory memorandum from the President of the Republic of Mexico submitted to the Congress of the United Mexican States concerning the "Federal Act relating to the Sea" of 8 January 1986	7	1986	46
Mexico	Federal Act relating to the Sea, 8 January 1986	7	1986	53
Monaco	Act No. 1,198 of 27 March 1998 containing the Code of the Sea	40	1999	36

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Myanmar	The Law amending the Territorial Sea and Maritime Zone Law (The	69	2009	69
	State Peace and Development Council Law No.8/2008), 5 December			
	2008			
Namibia	Act No. 3 of 1990. "Territorial Sea and Exclusive Economic Zone of	21	1992	59
	Namibia", of 30 June 1990			
Namibia	Territorial Sea and Exclusive Economic Zone of Namibia Amendment Act,	21	1992	64
	1991, 12 December 1991			
Namibia	Act No. 3 of 1990. "Territorial Sea and Exclusive Economic Zone of	16	1990	18
	Namibia", of 30 June 1990			
Nauru	Sea Boundaries Act 1997 of 12 August 1997	41	1999	21
Netherlands	Kingdom Act of 27 May 1999 establishing an exclusive economic zone	44	2000	54
	of the Kingdom (Exclusive Economic Zone (Establishment) Act)			
Netherlands	Decree of 13 March 2000 determining the outer limits of the exclusive	44	2000	55
	economic zone of the Netherlands and effecting the entry into force of			
	the Kingdom Act establishing an exclusive economic zone (Exclusive			
	Economic Zone of the Netherlands (Outer Limits) Decree)		1005	
Netherlands	Decree of 6 July 1993 establishing a Fishing Zone for the Netherlands	24	1993	16
	Antilles and Aruba (Fishing Zone (Netherlands Antilles and Aruba)			
	Decree)		1001	
Netherlands	Territorial Sea of the Kingdom in the Netherlands Antilles (Extension) Act	7	1986	67
	of 9 January 1985		100-	
Netherlands	Netherlands Territorial Sea (Demarcation) Act of 9 January 1985 [Entered	6	1985	16
X	into force: 1 June 1985]	20	1000	
Netherlands	Decree of 6 July 1998 establishing a fisheries zone for the Netherlands	38	1998	52
Antilles and	Antilles and Aruba (Decree relating to the Netherlands Antilles and			
Aruba	Aruba fisheries zone)	20	1000	7.0
Nigeria	Territorial Waters (Amendment) Decree 1998, 1 January 1998	38	1998	53
Niue	Territorial Sea and Exclusive Economic Zone Act 1996, 30 April 1997	37	1998	35
Norway	List of geographical coordinates of points defining the outer limit of the	60	2006	50
.	territorial sea around Bouvet Island	60	2006	40
Norway	Regulations of 25 February 2005 relating to the baseline determining the	60	2006	49
> T	extent of the territorial sea around Bouvet Island	~ 4	2004	07
Norway	Act No. 57 relating to Norway's territorial waters and contiguous zone, 27	54	2004	97
NT.	June 2003	<i>5.4</i>	2004	00
Norway	Regulations relating to the baselines for determining the extent of the	54	2004	88
NT	territorial sea around mainland Norway, 14 June 2002	E 1	2004	0.1
Norway	List of coordinates of points defining the outer limit of the territorial sea	54	2004	81
Names and	around Jan Mayen	E 1	2004	41
Norway	List of coordinates of points defining the outer limit of the territorial sea	54	2004	41
Monriori	around Svalbard (Corrigendum in Bulletin 57, p. 130)	54	2004	29
Norway	List of coordinates of points defining the outer limit of the territorial sea	54	2004	29
Nommore	around Norway mainland Regulations relating to the Limit of the Norwegian Territorial Sea around	50	2002	22
Norway		30	2002	22
Nommore	Jan Mayen, laid down by Royal Decree of 30 August 2002	49	2002	53
Norway	Regulations relating to the baselines for determining the extent of the territorial sea around mainland, 14 June 2002	49	2002	33
Norway	Regulations relating to foreign marine scientific research in Norway's	46	2001	64
riorway	internal waters, territorial sea and economic zone and on the continental	40	2001	U 4
	shelf, 30 March 2001			
Norway	Regulations relating to the limits of the Norwegian territorial sea around	46	2001	72
riorway	Svalbard, 1 June 2001	40	2001	12
Norway	Act No. 72 of 20 November 1006 relating to natrology activities	15	2001	1.7
Norway Norway	Act No. 72 of 29 November 1996 relating to petroleum activities Act No. 42 of 13 June 1997 relating to the Norwegian Coast Guard	45 45	2001	14 37

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Oman	Royal Decree of 10 February 1981 concerning the territorial sea,	1	1983	33
	continental shelf and exclusive economic zone of the Sultanate of Oman			
Oman	Royal decree issued on 1 June 1982 by the Government of the Sultanate of Oman concerning straight baselines	1	1983	35
Pakistan	Territorial maritime boundaries, notification published in the <u>Gazette</u> of Pakistan on 29 August 1996	34	1997	45
Panama	National Executive Decree Law No. 7 of 10 February 1998, "Creating the Maritime Authority of Panama"	37	1998	58
Papua New Guinea	Declaration of the baselines by method of coordinates of base points for purposes of the location of the archipelagic waters of 25 July 2002	50	2002	31
Peru	Supreme Decree No. 047-2007/RE of 12 August 2007, denoting the outer limit (southern sector) of the maritime dominion of Peru, drawn in accordance with articles 4 and 5 of Law No. 28621 and with international law	65	2007	15
Peru	Maritime Dominion Baselines Law, No. 28621, 3 November 2005	64	2007	15
Peru	Political Constitution of Peru, promulgated on 29 December 1993	25	1994	82
Philippines	Republic Act No. 9522 (An Act to Amend Certain Provisions of Republic Act No. 3046, as amended by Republic Act No. 5446, to Define the Archipelagic Baselines of the Philippines, and for Other Purposes)	70	2009	32
Poland	Act concerning the maritime areas of the Polish Republic and the marine administration, 21 March 1991	21	1992	66
Portugal	Note verbale dated 28 August 1997 from the Embassy of Portugal in Canberra addressed to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade of the Government of Australia	35	1997	97
Qatar	Decree No. 40 of 1992, defining the Breadth of the Territorial Sea and Contiguous Zone of the State of Qatar, 16 April 1992	23	1993	22
Republic of Korea	Enforcement Decree of Territorial Sea and Contiguous Zone Act. Presidential Decree No. 9162, 20 September 1978	51	2003	88
Republic of Korea	Territorial Sea and Contiguous Zone Act, 6 December 1995	33	1997	45
Republic of Korea	Enforcement Decree of Territorial Sea and Contiguous Zone Act, 20 September 1978	33	1997	48
Republic of Korea	Exclusive Economic Zone Act No. 5151, promulgated on 8 August 1996	33	1997	52
Romania	Act of 7 August 1990 concerning the legal regime of the internal waters, the territorial sea and the contiguous zone of Romania	19	1991	9
Romania	Decree No. 142 of 25 April 1986 of the Council of State concerning the establishment of the exclusive economic zone of the Socialist Republic of Romania in the Black Sea	8	1986	17
Russian Federation	Regulations on the positioning and use of foreign technical observation and monitoring facilities in the territory of the Russian Federation, on the continental shelf and in the exclusive economic zone of the Russian Federation, 1 September 2001	47	2001	31
Russian Federation	Federal Act on the internal maritime waters, territorial sea and contiguous zone of the Russian Federation, 17 July 1998	46	2001	16
Russian Federation	Federal Act on the exclusive economic zone of the Russian Federation, 2 December 1998	46	2001	37
Russian Federation	Federal Law on the Continental Shelf of the Russian Federation, adopted by the State Duma on 25 October 1995	32	1996	46
Russian Federation	Decree by the President of the Russian Federation on the activities of Russian natural and juridical persons in the exploration and exploitation of the mineral resources of the seabed beyond the limits of the continental shelf, 22 November 1994	28	1995	28

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Saint Kitts and Nevis	Note dated 16 July 1997 addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations and referring to the bilateral maritime boundary delimitation treaties	35	1997	98
Saint Lucia	Note dated 23 July 1997 concerning its position with regard to Aves Island (Isla Aves)	35	1997	99
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Note dated 8 August 1997 addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations referring to the bilateral maritime boundary delimitation treaties	35	1997	100
Sao Tome and Principe	Law No. 1/98 on delimitation of the territorial sea and the exclusive economic zone, 11 March 1998	37	1998	74
Sao Tome and Principe	Council of Ministers Decree No. 48/82 of 2 December 1982 concerning the straight baselines of Sao Tomé and Principe	1	1983	39
Senegal	Decree No. 90-670 of 18 June 1990 on the drawing of baselines	20	1992	23
Senegal	Act No. 85-14 of 25 February 1985 delimiting the territorial sea, the contiguous zone and the continental shelf of Senegal	7	1986	72
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Baselines) Amendment Regulations, 2009 (S.I. 35 of 2009)	70	2009	30
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Amendment) Act, 2009 (Act No. 5 of 2009)	70	2009	29
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Exclusive Zone and Continental Shelf) Order, 2008 (S.I. 89 of 2008)	70	2009	26
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Baselines) Order, 2008 (S.I. 88 of 2008)	70	2009	16
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Baselines) Order, 2008 (S.I. 88 of 2008) and Maritime Zones (Exclusive Zone and Continental Shelf) Order, 2008 (S.I. 89 of 2008) (Note by the editor)	69	2009	105
Seychelles	Maritime Zones (Exclusive Economic Zone and Continental Shelf) Order, 2002, of 14 November 2002	52	2003	17
Seychelles	Maritime Zones Act, 1999 (Act No. 2 of 1999)	48	2002	18
Slovenia	Decree promulgating the Act Amending the Maritime Code (PZ-C), 4 May 2006	63	2007	59
Slovenia	Act Amending the Maritime Code (PZ-C), 26 April 2006	63	2007	59
Slovenia	Maritime Code (PZ), 2001 (Parts VIII to XI)	62	2006	16
Slovenia	Maritime Code (PZ), 2001 (Parts V to VIII)	61	2006	22
Slovenia	Act Amending the Maritime Code (PZ-B), 19 December 2003	60	2006	126
Slovenia	Act Amending the Maritime Code (PZ-A), 27 February 2002	60	2006	125
Slovenia	Maritime Code (PZ), 2001 (Parts I to IV)	60	2006	58
Slovenia	Ecological Protection Zone and Continental Shelf of the Republic of Slovenia Act, 22 October 2005	60	2006	56
South Africa	Maritime Zones Act, No. 15 of 1994	32	1996	78
Spain	List of geographical coordinates defining the limits set by Spain for the Fisheries Protection Zone established by Decree 1313/1997 of 1 August 1997	43	2000	101
Spain	List of geographical coordinates of points constituting the delimitation made by Spain of the Fisheries Protection Zone in the Mediterranean Sea, established by Royal Decree 1315/1997 of 1 August 1997	37	1998	80
Spain	Royal Decree No. 1315/1997, of 1 August 1997, establishing a Fisheries Protection Zone in the Mediterranean Sea	36	1998	47
Spain	Act No. 27/1992 of 24 November 1992 concerning National Ports and Merchant Shipping excerpts)	24	1993	17
Suriname	Decree C-14 of 31 December 1980, regulating the field of sea fishery	1	1983	41
Sweden	Ordinance on Sweden's Exclusive Economic Zone, issued on 3 December 1992	26	1994	31
Sweden	Act on Sweden's Economic Zone: promulgated on 3 December 1992	23	1993	24
Syria	Law No. 28 of 19 November 2003	55	2004	14
Syrian Arab Republic	Law No. 37 of 16 August 1981 on extension of its territorial waters	1	1983	61

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Tanzania	Territorial Sea and Exclusive Economic Zone Act, 1989	13	1989	38
Thailand	Proclamation Establishing the Exclusive Economic Zone of the Kingdom of Thailand in the Andaman Sea, 18 July 1988	53	2004	55
Thailand	Proclamation Establishing the Exclusive Economic Zone of the Kingdom of Thailand Adjacent to the Exclusive Economic Zone of Malaysia in the Gulf of Thailand, 16 February 1988	53	2004	54
Thailand	Announcement of the Office of the Prime Minister concerning the Straight Baselines and Internal Waters of Thailand, Area 4, 17 August 1992	25	1994	82
Thailand	Announcement of the Office of the Prime Minister concerning the Straight Baselines and Internal Waters of Thailand, Area 3, 11 August 1992	23	1993	29
The Netherlands	Kingdom Act of 28 April 2005 (Contiguous Zone (Establishment) Act) and Decree of 14 June 2006 (Contiguous Zone (Outer Limits) Decree)	62	2006	159
Timor-Leste	Timor-Leste: Law No. 7/2002: Maritime Borders of the Territory of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste, 20 May 2002	50	2002	35
Trinidad and Tobago	Act No. 23 of 1986, An Act to amend the Continental Shelf Act, Chap. 1:52, 7 November 1986	56	2004	125
Trinidad and Tobago	Geographical Coordinates of Points Used for Determining the Archipelagic Baselines of Trinidad and Tobago, Transformed to WGS84 Datum (as deposited by Trinidad and Tobago with the Secretary-General, in accordance with the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, on 14 May 2004)	55	2004	29
Trinidad and Tobago	Act No. 24 of 1986, Archipelagic Waters and Exclusive Economic Zone Act, 1986, 11 November 1986	9	1987	6
Tunisia	Act No. 50/2005 dated 27 June 2005 concerning the exclusive economic zone off the Tunisian coasts	58	2005	19
Turkey	Maritime Traffic Regulations for the Turkish Straits and the Marmara Region, entered into force on 1 July 1994	27	1995	62
Ukraine	Order of 29 June 1995, No. 283, and Regulations on the Customs Control over the Transit of Foreign-going Vessels through the Customs Border of Ukraine	44	2000	63
Ukraine	List of the geographical coordinates of the points defining the position of the baselines for measuring the width of the territorial waters, economic zone and continental shelf of the Black Sea, notified by note verbale dated 11 November 1992	36	1998	49
Ukraine	List of the geographical coordinates of the points defining the position of the baselines for measuring the width of the territorial waters, economic zone and continental shelf of the Sea of Azov, notified by note verbale dated 11 November 1992	36	1998	51
Ukraine	Law of Ukraine on the Exclusive Marine) Economic Zone of 16 May 1995	30	1996	49
Ukraine	Statute of Ukraine concerning the State Frontier, 4 November 1991	25	1994	85
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Law of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on the State Frontier of the USSR, 24 November 1982 (Excerpts)	4	1985	24
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Decree of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on the economic zone, 29 February 1984	4	1985	31
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Soviet on the economic zone of the USSR, 28 February 1984	4	1985	32
United Arab Emirates	Council of Minister's Decision No (5) 2009 in respect of the Application of the Straight Baselines System to a Part of the Coast of the United Arab Emirates	69	2009	78

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
United Arab Emirates	Circular No. 34 of 1994 concerning the Entry of Vessels into the Seaports of the United Arab Emirates and their Departure Therefrom, 24 May 1994	26	1994	34
United Arab Emirates	Federal Law No. 19 of 1993 in respect of the Delimitation of the Maritime Zones of the United Arab Emirates, 17 October 1993	25	1994	94
United Kindgom (Falkland Islands)	Proclamation extending the Falkland Islands Outer Conservation Zone, 22 August 1994	27	1995	79
United Kingdom	The Continental Shelf (Designation of Areas) Order 2001, 14 November 2001	66	2008	92
United Kingdom	The Continental Shelf (Designation of Areas) (Consolidation) Order 2000, 15 November 2000	66	2008	82
United Kingdom	Anguilla: Proclamation by the Governor of Anguilla Establishing a Maritime Boundary between Anguilla and the Virgin Islands, 11 July 2005	59	2005	27
United Kingdom	Virgin Islands: Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 49—Royal Prerogative: A Proclamation by His Excellency the Governor Altering the Seaward Boundary of the Fisheries Zone as it Relates to Anguilla and Establishing a Boundary between the Virgin Islands and Anguilla for all Purposes, 11 July 2005	59	2005	24
United Kingdom	Proclamation No. 1 of 17 September 2003 establishing the Environment (Protection and Preservation) Zone for the British Indian Ocean Territory	54	2004	99
United Kingdom	British Indian Ocean Territory Environment (Protection and Preservation) Zone	54	2004	100
United Kingdom	Sea Fisheries, The Fishery Limits Order 1999	50	2002	16
United Kingdom	Continental Shelf, The Continental shelf (Designation of Areas) Order 1999	50	2002	17
United Kingdom	Pitcairn, Henderson, Ducie and Oeno Islands. Proclamation No.1 of 1992, 9 November 1992	24	1993	46
United Kingdom	South Georgia and the South Sandwich Islands. Proclamation (Maritime Zone) No. 1 of 1993, 7 May 1993	24	1993	47
United Kingdom	The Territorial Sea (Limits) Order 1989, 1989 No. 482 (Territorial Sea), of 15 March 1989	14	1989	10
United Kingdom	National legislation in relation to the Area	11	1988	58
United Kingdom	Territorial Sea Act 1987 [Entry into force: 1 October 1987]	10	1987	12
United Kingdom	The Territorial Sea (Limits) Order 1987 [Entry into force: 1 October 1987]	10	1987	19
United Kingdom	Declaration on the conservation of fish stocks and on maritime jurisdiction around the Falkland Islands of 29 October 1986	9	1987	18
United Kingdom	Falkland Islands: Proclamation No. 4 of 1986, Interim Fishery Conservation and Management Zone of 29 October 1986	9	1987	19
United Kingdom	Falkland Islands: Fisheries (Conservation and Management) Ordinance 1986, of 29 October 1986	9	1987	20
United States of America	Oceans Act of 2000, 7 August 2000	44	2000	58
United States of America	Contiguous zone of the United States, Proclamation by the President of the United States of 2 September 1999	41	1999	45
United States of America	Notices concerning Deep Seabed Mining, 22 June 1993	24	1993	49
United States of America	Aide-mémoire concerning amendments to the Magnuson Fishery Conservation and Management Act: amendment to include highly migratory tuna as species of fish under United States jurisdiction of 22 May 1991	19	1991	21
United States of America	Proclamation by the President of the United States of America on the Territorial Sea of the United States of America, 27 December 1988	12	1988	18

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
United States of America	Legislation in relation to the Area (reissued)	12	1988	29
United States of America	National legislation in relation to the Area	11	1988	61
United States of America	R.M.S. Titanic Maritime Memorial Act of 1986, 21 October 1986	9	1987	36
United States of America	Proclamation by the President of the United States of America on the Exclusive Economic Zone of the United States of America, 10 March 1983	1	1983	78
Uruguay	Act No. 17.033 of 20 November 1998	41	1999	46
Vanuatu	The Maritime Zones Act No. 23 of 1981 [Entered into force: 6 October 1982]	1	1983	64
Viet Nam	Note from the Permanent Mission of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam to the United Nations concerning sovereignty over islands, 23 February 1987	9	1987	57
Viet Nam	Territorial sea baseline of Viet Nam: Statement dated 12 November 1982 by the Government of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam	1	1983	71
Yugoslavia	Act concerning the coastal sea and the continental shelf, 23 July 1987	18	1991	9

Bilateral and trilateral treaties

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Albania	Agreement for the Determination of the Continental Shelf of Each of the Two Countries (Albania and Italy), 18 December 1992	26	1994	54
Algeria	Agreement on Provisional Arrangements for the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundaries between the Republic of Tunisia and the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, 11 February 2002	52	2003	41
Argentina	Joint Declaration: Cooperation over offshore activities in the South-West Atlantic between the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and Argentina, 27 September 1995	30	1995	62
Argentina	Joint statement on the conservation of fisheries between the Government of the Argentine Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 28 November 1990	17	1991	22
Argentina	Treaty of Peace and Friendship between Argentina and Chile (18 October 1984)	4	1985	50
Australia	Treaty between the Government of Australia and the Government of New Zealand Establishing Certain Exclusive Economic Zone Boundaries and Continental Shelf Boundaries, 25 July 2004 (Corrigendum in Bulletin 58, p. 36)	55	2004	40
Australia	Exchange of Notes constituting an Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Democratic Republic of East Timor concerning Arrangements for Exploration and Exploitation of Petroleum in an Area of the Timor Sea between Australia and East Timor, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	95
Australia	Timor Sea Treaty, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	96
Australia	Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the Democratic Republic of East Timor and the Government of Australia concerning an International Unitization Agreement for the Greater Sunrise field, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	121
Australia	Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste relating to the Unitization of the Sunrise and Troubadour fields, Dili, 6 March 2003	51	2003	121
Australia	Memorandum of Understanding - Timor Sea Arrangement, 5 July 2001	47	2001	45
Australia	Exchange of Notes constituting an Agreement between the Government of Australia and the United Nations Transitional Administration in East Timor concerning the continued operation of the Treaty between Australia and the Republic of Indonesia on the Zone of Cooperation in an Area between the Indonesian Province of East Timor and Northern Australia of 11 December 1989, 10 February 2000	42	2000	175
Australia	Treaty between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Republic of Indonesia establishing an exclusive economic zone boundary and certain seabed boundaries, 14 March 1997	35	1997	107
Australia	Agreement between the Government of Solomon Islands and the Government of Australia establishing certain sea and seabed boundaries, 13 September 1988	12	1988	19
Barbados	Exclusive Economic Zone Co-Operation Treaty between the Republic of Guyana and the State of Barbados concerning the Exercise of Jurisdiction in their Exclusive Economic Zones in the Area of Bilateral Overlap within Each of their Outer Limits and beyond the Outer Limits of the Exclusive Economic Zones of Other States, 2 December 2003	55	2004	36

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Belgium	Exchange of Notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium amending the Agreement of 29 May 1991 relating to the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf under the North Sea between the Two Countries Brussels, 21 March 2005 and 7 June 2005	66	2008	96
Belgium	Agreement between the Kingdom of the Netherlands and the Kingdom of Belgium relating to the delimitation of the continental shelf, 18 December 1996	42	2000	170
Belgium	Agreement between the Kingdom of the Netherlands and the Kingdom of Belgium relating to the delimitation of the territorial sea, 18 December 1996	42	2000	172
Belgium	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium on the delimitation of the continental shelf, 8 October 1990	19	1991	29
Belgium	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium on the delimitation of the territorial sea, 8 October 1990	19	1991	27
Bolivia	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning Facilities for the Transit of Persons between the Territories of the two Countries. Signed at Ilo, Peru, on 24 January 1992	21	1992	94
Bolivia	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning the Participation of Bolivia in the Ilo Beach Resort Free Zone. Signed at Ilo, Peru, on 24 January 1992	21	1992	92
Bolivia	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning the Participation of Bolivian Enterprises in the Ilo Industrial Free Zone. Signed at Ilo, Peru, on 24 January 1992	21	1992	89
Bolivia	Framework Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia on the "Grand Marshal Andrés de Santa Cruz" Binational Project for Friendship, Cooperation and Integration. Signed at Ilo, Peru, on 24 January 1992	21	1992	87
Bulgaria	Agreement between the Republic of Turkey and the Republic of Bulgaria on the determination of the boundary in the mouth area of the Mutludere/Rezovska River and delimitation of the maritime areas between the two States in the Black Sea, 4 December 1997	38	1998	62
Bulgaria	Joint statement on the Agreement between the Republic of Turkey and the Republic of Bulgaria on the determination of the boundary in the mouth of the Rezovska/Mutludere River and delimitation of the maritime areas between the two States in the Black Sea, 4 December 1997	36	1998	53
Burma	Agreement between the Socialist Republic of the Union of Burma and the Republic of India on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary in the Andaman Sea, in the Coco Channel and in the Bay of Bengal, done at Rangoon on 23 December 1986	10	1987	105
Canada	Treaty between the European Union and Canada on Fisheries (Greenland halibut), 16 April 1995	28	1995	34
Canada	Agreement between the Government of Canada and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the prevention of incidents at sea beyond the territorial sea, 20 November 1989	18	1991	25
Cape Verde	Treaty on the Delimitation of the Maritime Frontier between the Islamic Republic of Mauritania and the Republic of Cape Verde, 19 September 2003	55	2004	32
Cape Verde	Treaty on the Delimitation of the Maritime Frontier between the Republic of Cape Verde and the Republic of Senegal, 17 February 1993	26	1994	45
Chile	Treaty of Peace and Friendship between Argentina and Chile (18 October 1984)	4	1985	50

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
China	Agreement between the People's Republic of China and the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the territorial seas, exclusive economic zones and continental shelves of the two countries in Beibu Gulf/Bac Bo Gulf, 25 December 2000	63	2007	72
China	List of geographical coordinates of points, as specified in the Agreement between the People's Republic of China and the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the Delimitation of the Territorial Sea, the Exclusive Economic Zone and Continental Shelf in Beibu Bay/Gulf of Tonkin, which was signed by the two countries on 25 December 2000	56	2004	137
Colombia	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between Jamaica and the Republic of Colombia, 12 November 1993	26	1994	50
Colombia	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between Colombia and Honduras (2 August 1986)	10	1987	103
Cook Islands	Agreement on Maritime Delimitation between the Government of the Cook Islands and the Government of the French Republic of 3 August 1990	16	1990	55
Cuba	Agreement between the Government of Jamaica and the Government of the Republic of Cuba on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two States, 18 February 1994	34	1997	64
Cyprus	Agreement between the Republic of Cyprus and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone, 17 February 2003	52	2003	45
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the Government of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea concerning the regime of the Soviet-Korean State Frontier, 3 September 1990	22	1992	6
Denmark	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between the Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	43	2000	111
Denmark	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark together with the Home Government of the Faroe Islands, on the one hand, and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, on the other hand, relating to Maritime Delimitation in the Area between the Faroe Islands and the United Kingdom, 18 May 1999	41	1999	58
Denmark	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark along with the Local Government of Greenland on one hand and the Government of the Republic of Iceland on the other hand on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zone in the Area between Greenland and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	35
Denmark	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	39	1999	37
Denmark	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark along with the Local Government of Greenland on one hand and the Government of the Republic of Iceland on the other hand on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zone in the Area between Greenland and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	35
Denmark	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	39	1999	37

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Denmark	Agreement between the Kingdom of Denmark and the Kingdom of Norway concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and concerning the Boundary between the Fishery Zones in the Area, 18 December 1995	31	1996	59
Denmark	Treaty between the German Democratic Republic and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zones, 14 September 1988	22	1992	3
Djibouti	Djibouti Port Utilization Agreement between the Transitional Government of Ethiopia and the Government of the Republic of Djibouti, 1994	38	1998	56
East Timor	Memorandum of Understanding - Timor Sea Arrangement, 5 July 2001	47	2001	45
Egypt	Agreement between the Republic of Cyprus and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone, 17 February 2003	52	2003	45
Equatorial Guinea	Treaty concerning the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary between the Republic of Equatorial Guinea and the Democratic Republic of Sao Tome and Principe, 26 June 1999	47	2001	39
Equatorial Guinea	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Republic of Equatorial Guinea concerning their maritime boundary, 23 September 2000	45	2001	68
Eritrea	Transit and Port Services Agreement between the Transitional Government of Ethiopia and the Government of the State of Eritrea, 27 September 1993	38	1998	58
Eritrea	Agreement on Principles of a Peaceful Settlement of Disputes between Eritrea and Yemen, Paris, 21 May 1996	32	1996	96
Estonia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Delimitation of the Maritime Zones in the Baltic Sea, 2 November 1998	52	2003	48
Estonia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Finland, the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 16 January 2001	50	2002	68
Estonia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Estonia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea, 12 July 1996	39	1999	28
Estonia	Protocol to the Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea (12 July 1996) between the Prime Minister of the Republic of Estonia and the Minister President of the Republic of Latvia, 12 July 1996	39	1999	32
Estonia	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Republic of Estonia on the Boundary of the Maritime Zones in the Gulf of Finland and the Northern Baltic Sea, 18 October 1996	39	1999	33
Estonia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Estonia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea, 12 July 1996	39	1999	28

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Estonia	Protocol between the Prime Minister of the Republic of Estonia and the Minister President of the Republic of Latvia, 12 July 1996, relating to the Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the delimitation of the maritime boundary in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea	39	1999	32
Estonia	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Republic of Estonia on the Boundary of the Maritime Zones in the Gulf of Finland and the Northern Baltic Sea, 18 October 1996	39	1999	33
Estonia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Estonia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia, the Republic of Finland and the Kingdom of Sweden regarding the M/S Estonia, 23 February 1995	31	1996	62
Ethiopia	Djibouti Port Utilization Agreement between the Transitional Government of Ethiopia and the Government of the Republic of Djibouti, 1994	38	1998	56
Ethiopia	Transit and Port Services Agreement between the Transitional Government of Ethiopia and the Government of the State of Eritrea, 27 September 1993	38	1998	58
European Union	Treaty between the European Union and Canada on Fisheries (Greenland halibut), 16 April 1995	28	1995	34
Federal Republic of Germany	Agreement between the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters, 25 October 1988	14	1989	15
Fiji	Codicil modifying the Agreement of 19 January 1983 between the Government of the Republic of France and the Government of Fiji relating to the delimitation of their economic zone, 8 November 1990	18	1991	36
Finland	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Finland, the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 16 January 2001	50	2002	68
Finland	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Republic of Estonia on the Boundary of the Maritime Zones in the Gulf of Finland and the Northern Baltic Sea, 18 October 1996	39	1999	33
Finland	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Republic of Estonia on the Boundary of the Maritime Zones in the Gulf of Finland and the Northern Baltic Sea, 18 October 1996	39	1999	33
Finland	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Republic of Estonia on the Boundary of the Maritime Zones in the Gulf of Finland and the Northern Baltic Sea, 18 October 1996	39	1999	33
Finland	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Kingdom of Sweden on the delimitation of the boundary between the continental shelf and fishery zone of Finland and the economic zone of Sweden in the Åland Sea and the northern Baltic Sea, 2 June 1994	34	1997	69
Finland	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia, the Republic of Finland and the Kingdom of Sweden regarding the M/S Estonia, 23 February 1995	31	1996	62
Finland	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Finland, the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 16 January 2001			68
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles concerning the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf of France and Seychelles, 19 February 2001	47	2001	42

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
France	Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the French Republic concerning the wreck of the CSS Alabama, 3 October 1989	20	1992	26
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland relating to the completion of the delimitation of the continental shelf in the southern North Sea, 23 July 1991	19	1991	31
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium on the delimitation of the continental shelf, 8 October 1990	19	1991	29
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium on the delimitation of the territorial sea, 8 October 1990	19	1991	27
France	Codicil modifying the Agreement of 19 January 1983 between the Government of the Republic of France and the Government of Fiji relating to the delimitation of their economic zone, 8 November 1990	18	1991	36
France	Agreement on maritime delimitation between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Solomon Islands, 12 November 1990	18	1991	33
France	Agreement on Maritime Delimitation between the Government of the Cook Islands and the Government of the French Republic of 3 August 1990	16	1990	55
France	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the Government of the French Republic concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters of 4 July 1989	16	1990	23
France	Joint Declaration by the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the French Republic, 2 November 1988	14	1989	14
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland relating to the delimitation of the territorial sea in the Straits of Dover, 2 November 1988	13	1989	45
France	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Italian Republic on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundaries in the Area of the Strait of Bonifacio, done at Paris on 28 November 1986	10	1987	1995
France	Maritime Delimitation Agreement between the Government of His Most Serene Highness the Prince of Monaco and the Government of the French Republic, 16 February 1984	9	1987	58
Gabon	Agreement on the Delimitation of the Maritime Border between the Gabonese Republic and the Democratic Republic of São Tomé and Principe, 26 April 2001	50	2002	65
Georgia	Protocol between the Government of the Republic of Turkey and the Government of Georgia on the confirmation of the maritime boundaries between them in the Black Sea, 14 July 1997	43	2000	108
Germany	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Germany and the Republic of Poland on the Confirmation of the Frontier between them, 14 November 1990	28	1995	33
Germany Democratic Republic	Treaty between the German Democratic Republic and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zones, 14 September 1988	22	1992	3
Guinea-Bissau	Management and Cooperation Agreement between the Republic of Senegal and the Government of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau, 14 October 1993	31	1996	40

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Guyana	Exclusive Economic Zone Co-Operation Treaty between the Republic of Guyana and the State of Barbados concerning the Exercise of Jurisdiction in their Exclusive Economic Zones in the Area of Bilateral Overlap within Each of their Outer Limits and beyond the Outer Limits of the Exclusive Economic Zones of Other States, 2 December 2003	55	2004	36
Honduras	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between the Government of the United Mexican States and the Government of the Republic of Honduras, 18 April 2005	65	2007	33
Honduras	Treaty between the Government of the Republic of Honduras and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland concerning the delimitation of the maritime areas between the Cayman Islands and the Republic of Honduras, 4 December 2001	49	2002	62
Honduras	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between Colombia and Honduras, 2 August 1986	10	1987	103
Iceland	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland concerning fishery and continental shelf questions and the Agreement derived therefrom of 22 October 1981 on the continental shelf between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	43	2000	109
Iceland	Agreement between the Government of Iceland, the Government of Norway and the Government of the Russian Federation concerning certain aspects of cooperation in the area of fisheries, 15 May 1999	41	1999	53
Iceland	Protocol between the Government of Norway and the Government of Iceland under the Agreement between the Government of Norway, the Government of Iceland and the Government of the Russian Federation concerning certain aspects of cooperation in the area of fisheries, 15 May 1999	41	1999	56
Iceland	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark along with the Local Government of Greenland on one hand and the Government of the Republic of Iceland on the other hand on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zone in the Area between Greenland and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	35
Iceland	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland on Fishery and Continental Shelf Questions and the Supplementary Agreement on 22 October 1981 on the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	38
Iceland	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark along with the Local Government of Greenland on one hand and the Government of the Republic of Iceland on the other hand on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and the Fishery Zone in the Area between Greenland and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	35
Iceland	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland on Fishery and Continental Shelf questions and the Supplementary Agreement on 22 October 1981 on the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	38
India	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Myanmar, the Government of the Republic of India and the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand on the determination of the trijunction point between the three countries in the Andaman Sea, 27 October 1993	30	1995	66
India	Agreement between the Socialist Republic of the Union of Burma and the Republic of India on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary in the Andaman Sea, in the Coco Channel and in the Bay of Bengal, done at Rangoon on 23 December 1986	10	1987	105
Indonesia	Delimitation of the Territorial Seas of Singapore and Indonesia in the Strait of Singapore, 25 May 1973	68	2008	17

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Indonesia	Agreement between the Government of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam and the Government of the Republic of Indonesia concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf Boundary, 26 June 2003	67	2008	39
Indonesia	Exchange of Notes constituting an Agreement between the Government of Australia and the United Nations Transitional Administration in East Timor concerning the continued operation of the Treaty between Australia and the Republic of Indonesia on the Zone of Cooperation in an Area between the Indonesian Province of East Timor and Northern Australia of 11 December 1989, 10 February 2000	42	2000	175
Indonesia	Treaty between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Republic of Indonesia establishing an exclusive economic zone boundary and certain seabed boundaries, 14 March 1997	35	1997	107
Ireland	Exchange of notes between the Government of Ireland and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland constituting an agreement pursuant to Article 83, paragraph 3, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 1982, on the provisional delimitation of an area of the continental shelf, Dublin, 18 October 2001 and London, 31 October 2001	63	2007	75
Ireland	Agreement between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Republic of Ireland concerning the delimitation of areas of the continental shelf between the two countries, 7 November 1988	13	1989	48
Israel	Maritime Boundary Agreement between the Government of the State of Israel and the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, 18 January 1996	32	1996	99
Italy	Treaty between the Kingdom of Spain and the Italian Republic to combat illicit drug trafficking at sea, 8 April 1994	29	1995	77
Italy	Agreement for the Determination of the Continental Shelf of Each of the Two Countries (Albania and Italy), 18 December 1992	26	1994	54
Italy	Agreement between the Government of the Italian Republic and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters of 30 November 1989	16	1990	35
Italy	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Italian Republic on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundaries in the Area of the Strait of Bonifacio, done at Paris on 28 November 1986	10	1987	1995
Jamaica	Agreement between the Government of Jamaica and the Government of the Republic of Cuba on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two States, 18 February 1994	34	1997	64
Jamaica	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between Jamaica and the Republic of Colombia, 12 November 1993	26	1994	50
Jordan	Maritime Boundary Agreement between the Government of the State of Israel and the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, 18 January 1996	32	1996	99
Kenya	The United Republic of Tanzania and Kenya - Agreement between the United Republic of Tanzania and the Republic of Kenya on the delimitation of the maritime boundary of the exclusive economic zone and the continental shelf, 23 June 2009	70	2009	54
Kenya	Kenya and Somalia - Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the Republic of Kenya and the Transitional Federal Government of the Somali Republic to Grant to Each Other No-Objection in Respect of Submissions on the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 Nautical Miles to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf	70	2009	52

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Kuwait	Agreement between the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the State of Kuwait concerning the submerged area adjacent to the divided zone, 2 July 2000	46	2001	84
Latvia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Latvia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea, 12 July 1996	39	1999	28
Latvia	Protocol to the Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea (12 July 1996) between the Prime Minister of the Republic of Estonia and the Minister President of the Republic of Latvia, 12 July 1996	39	1999	32
Latvia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Latvia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea, 12 July 1996	39	1999	28
Latvia	Protocol to the Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea (12 July 1996) between the Prime Minister of the Republic of Estonia and the Minister President of the Republic of Latvia, 12 July 1996	39	1999	32
Latvia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Latvia	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the Maritime Delimitation in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea, 12 July 1996	39	1999	28
Latvia	Protocol between the Prime Minister of the Republic of Estonia and the Minister President of the Republic of Latvia, 12 July 1996, relating to the Agreement between the Republic of Estonia and the Republic of Latvia on the delimitation of the maritime boundary in the Gulf of Riga, the Strait of Irbe and the Baltic Sea	39	1999	32
Latvia	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Lithuania	Treaty between the Republic of Lithuania and the Russian Federation on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf in the Baltic Sea, 24 October 1997	39	1999	26
Malaysia	Case concerning Land Reclamation by Singapore in and around the Straits of Johor (Malaysia v Singapore): Settlement Agreement, 26 April 2005	59	2005	30
Mauritania	Treaty on the Delimitation of the Maritime Frontier between the Islamic Republic of Mauritania and the Republic of Cape Verde, 19 September 2003	55	2004	32
Mauritius	Mauritius and Seychelles: Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Mauritius and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone between the Two States, 29 July 2008	69	2009	106

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Mexico	Maritime Delimitation Treaty between the Government of the United Mexican States and the Government of the Republic of Honduras, 18 April 2005	65	2007	33
Mexico	Treaty between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the United Mexican States on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Western Gulf of Mexico beyond 200 Nautical Miles, 9 June 2000	44	2000	71
Monaco	Maritime Delimitation Agreement between the Government of His Most Serene Highness the Prince of Monaco and the Government of the French Republic, 16 February 1984	9	1987	58
Myanmar	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Myanmar, the Government of the Republic of India and the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand on the determination of the trijunction point between the three countries in the Andaman Sea, 27 October 1993	30	1995	66
Nertherlands	Exchange of notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of the Netherlands amending the Agreement of 6 October 1965 relating to the delimitation of the continental shelf under the North Sea between the two countries as amended by the Protocol of 25 November 1971, 28 January 2004 and 7 June 2004 (republished in Bulletin no. 66 because of missing coordinate)	63	2007	79
Netherlands	Exchange of Notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of the Netherlands amending the Agreement of 6 October 1965 relating to the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf under the North Sea between the Two Countries as amended by the Protocol of 25 November 1971 The Hague, 28 January and 7 June 2004	66	2008	94
Netherlands	Agreement between the Kingdom of the Netherlands and the Kingdom of Belgium relating to the delimitation of the continental shelf, 18 December 1996	42	2000	170
Netherlands	Agreement between the Kingdom of the Netherlands and the Kingdom of Belgium relating to the delimitation of the territorial sea, 18 December 1996	42	2000	172
New Zealand	Treaty between the Government of Australia and the Government of New Zealand Establishing Certain Exclusive Economic Zone Boundaries and Continental Shelf Boundaries, 25 July 2004 (Corrigendum in Bulletin 58, p. 36)	55	2004	40
Nigeria	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Democratic Republic of São Tome and Principe on the Joint Development of Petroleum and other Resources, in respect of Areas of the Exclusive Economic Zone of the Two States, 21 February 2001	50	2002	42
Nigeria	Memorandum of Understanding between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Democratic Republic of São Tome and Principe on the Special Regime Area, 21 February 2001	50	2002	63
Nigeria	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Republic of Equatorial Guinea concerning their maritime boundary, 23 September 2000	45	2001	68
Niue	Treaty between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of Niue on the delimitation of a maritime boundary, 13 May 1997	35	1997	104
Norway	Agreement between the Russian Federation and the Kingdom of Norway on the Maritime Delimitation in the Varangerfjord area, 11 July 2007	67	2008	42

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between the Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	43	2000	111
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland concerning fishery and continental shelf questions and the Agreement derived therefrom of 22 October 1981 on the continental shelf between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	43	2000	109
Norway	Agreement between the Government of Iceland, the Government of Norway and the Government of the Russian Federation concerning certain aspects of cooperation in the area of fisheries, 15 May 1999	41	1999	53
Norway	Protocol between the Government of Norway and the Government of Iceland under the Agreement between the Government of Norway, the Government of Iceland and the Government of the Russian Federation concerning certain aspects of cooperation in the area of fisheries, 15 May 1999	41	1999	56
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	39	1999	37
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland on Fishery and Continental Shelf Questions and the Supplementary Agreement on 22 October 1981 on the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	38
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 18 December 1995 between the Kingdom of Norway and the Kingdom of Denmark on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and the Boundary between Fishery Zones in the Area, 11 November 1997	39	1999	37
Norway	Additional Protocol to the Agreement of 28 May 1980 between Norway and Iceland on Fishery and Continental Shelf questions and the Supplementary Agreement on 22 October 1981 on the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Iceland, 11 November 1997	39	1999	38
Norway	Agreement between the Kingdom of Denmark and the Kingdom of Norway concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Area between Jan Mayen and Greenland and concerning the Boundary between the Fishery Zones in the Area, 18 December 1995	31	1996	59
Oman	Agreement on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the Sultanate of Oman and the Republic of Yemen (with map), 14 December 2003	63	2007	77
Oman	Muscat Agreement on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary between the Sultanate of Oman and the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 12 June 2000	50	2002	39
Pakistan	Muscat Agreement on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary between the Sultanate of Oman and the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 12 June 2000	50	2002	39
Peru	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning Facilities for the Transit of Persons between the Territories of the two Countries. Signed at Ilo, Peru, on 24 January 1992	21	1992	94
Peru	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning the Participation of Bolivia in the Ilo Beach Resort Free Zone. Signed at Ilo, Peru, 24 January 1992	21	1992	92
Peru	Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia concerning the Participation of Bolivian Enterprises in the Ilo Industrial Free Zone. Signed at Ilo, Peru, 24 January 1992	21	1992	89

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Peru	Framework Agreement between the Government of Peru and the Government of Bolivia on the "Grand Marshal Andrés de Santa Cruz" Binational Project for Friendship, Cooperation and Integration. Signed at Ilo, Peru, 24 January 1992	21	1992	87
Poland	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Germany and the Republic of Poland on the Confirmation of the Frontier between them, 14 November 1990	28	1995	33
Qatar	Saudi Arabia and Qatar - Joint Minutes of on the land and maritime boundaries to the Agreement of 4 December 1965 between the State of Qatar and the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia on the delimitation of the offshore and land boundaries, 5 July 2008	70	2009	45
Qatar	Agreement - Settlement on the maritime boundaries and the ownership of islands between Qatar and Abu Dhabi, 20 March 1969: Statement by the United Arab Emirates, 15 October 2006; Declaration by Qatar, 3 December 2006	64	2007	34
Qatar	Agreement - Settlement on the maritime boundaries and the ownership of islands between Qatar and Abu Dhabi, 20 March 1969	64	2007	34
Russian Federation	Agreement between the Russian Federation and the Kingdom of Norway on the Maritime Delimitation in the Varangerfjord area, 11 July 2007	67	2008	42
Russian Federation	Agreement between the Government of Iceland, the Government of Norway and the Government of the Russian Federation concerning certain aspects of cooperation in the area of fisheries, 15 May 1999	41	1999	53
Russian Federation	Treaty between the Republic of Lithuania and the Russian Federation on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf in the Baltic Sea, 24 October 1997	39	1999	26
São Tome and Principe	Agreement on the Delimitation of the Maritime Border between the Gabonese Republic and the Democratic Republic of São Tomé and Principe, 26 April 2001	50	2002	65
São Tome and Principe	Treaty between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Democratic Republic of São Tome and Principe on the Joint Development of Petroleum and other Resources, in respect of Areas of the Exclusive Economic Zone of the Two States, 21 February 2001	50	2002	42
São Tome and Principe	Memorandum of Understanding between the Federal Republic of Nigeria and the Democratic Republic of São Tome and Principe on the Special Regime Area, 21 February 2001	50	2002	63
São Tome and Principe	Treaty concerning the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary between the Republic of Equatorial Guinea and the Democratic Republic of Sao Tome and Principe, 26 June 1999	47	2001	39
Saudi Arabia	Saudi Arabia and Qatar - Joint Minutes of on the land and maritime boundaries to the Agreement of 4 December 1965 between the State of Qatar and the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia on the delimitation of the offshore and land boundaries, 5 July 2008	70	2009	45
Saudi Arabia	International Boundary Treaty between the Republic of Yemen and the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, 12 June 2000	49	2002	66
Saudi Arabia	Agreement between the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the State of Kuwait concerning the submerged area adjacent to the divided zone, 2 July 2000	46	2001	84
Senegal	Management and Cooperation Agreement between the Republic of Senegal and the Government of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau, 14 October 1993	31	1996	40
Senegal	Treaty on the Delimitation of the Maritime Frontier between the Republic of Cape Verde and the Republic of Senegal, 17 February 1993	26	1994	45
Seychelles	Mauritius and Seychelles: Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Mauritius and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone between the Two States, 29 July 2008	69	2009	106

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Seychelles	Agreement between the Government of the United Republic of Tanzania and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf, 23 January 2002	49	2002	58
Seychelles	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles concerning the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf of France and Seychelles, 19 February 2001	47	2001	42
Singapore	Delimitation of the Territorial Seas of Singapore and Indonesia in the Strait of Singapore, 25 May 1973	68	2008	17
Singapore	Case concerning Land Reclamation by Singapore in and around the Straits of Johor (Malaysia v Singapore): Settlement Agreement, 26 April 2005	59	2005	30
Solomon Islands	Agreement on maritime delimitation between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the Solomon Islands, 12 November 1990	18	1991	33
Solomon Islands	Agreement between the Government of Solomon Islands and the Government of Australia establishing certain sea and seabed boundaries, 13 September 1988	12	1988	19
Somalia	Kenya and Somalia - Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the Republic of Kenya and the Transitional Federal Government of the Somali Republic to Grant to Each Other No-Objection in Respect of Submissions on the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 Nautical Miles to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf	70	2009	52
Spain	Treaty between the Kingdom of Spain and the Italian Republic to combat illicit drug trafficking at sea, 8 April 1994	29	1995	77
Sweden	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Delimitation of the Maritime Zones in the Baltic Sea, 2 November 1998	52	2003	48
Sweden	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Finland, the Government of the Republic of Estonia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 16 January 2001	50	2002	68
Sweden	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Sweden	Agreement between the Government of the Republic of Estonia, the Government of the Republic of Latvia and the Government of the Kingdom of Sweden on the Common Maritime Boundary Point in the Baltic Sea, 30 April 1997	39	1999	25
Sweden	Agreement between the Republic of Finland and the Kingdom of Sweden on the delimitation of the boundary between the continental shelf and fishery zone of Finland and the economic zone of Sweden in the Åland Sea and the northern Baltic Sea, 2 June 1994	34	1997	69
Sweden	Agreement between the Republic of Estonia, the Republic of Finland and the Kingdom of Sweden regarding the M/S Estonia, 23 February 1995	31	1996	62
Tanzania	The United Republic of Tanzania and Kenya - Agreement between the United Republic of Tanzania and the Republic of Kenya on the delimitation of the maritime boundary of the exclusive economic zone and the continental shelf, 23 June 2009	70	2009	54
Tanzania	Agreement between the Government of the United Republic of Tanzania and the Government of the Republic of Seychelles on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary of the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf, 23 January 2002	49	2002	58

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Thailand	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand and the Government of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two countries in the Gulf of Thailand, 9 August 1997	39	1999	23
Thailand	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand and the Government of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two countries in the Gulf of Thailand, 9 August 1997	39	1999	23
Thailand	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Myanmar, the Government of the Republic of India and the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand on the determination of the trijunction point between the three countries in the Andaman Sea, 27 October 1993	30	1995	66
Timor-Leste	Exchange of Notes constituting an Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Democratic Republic of East Timor concerning Arrangements for Exploration and Exploitation of Petroleum in an Area of the Timor Sea between Australia and East Timor, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	95
Timor-Leste	Timor Sea Treaty, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	96
Timor-Leste	Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the Democratic Republic of East Timor and the Government of Australia concerning an International Unitization Agreement for the Greater Sunrise field, Dili, 20 May 2002	51	2003	121
Timor-Leste	Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste relating to the Unitization of the Sunrise and Troubadour fields, Dili, 6 March 2003	51	2003	121
Trinidad and Tobago	Agreement between the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago and the Republic of Venezuela on the delimitation of marine and submarine areas, 18 April 1990 [Entry into force: 23 July 1991]	19	1991	22
Tunisia	Agreement on Provisional Arrangements for the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundaries between the Republic of Tunisia and the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, 11 February 2002	52	2003	41
Turkey	Protocol between the Government of the Republic of Turkey and the Government of Georgia on the confirmation of the maritime boundaries between them in the Black Sea, 14 July 1997	43	2000	108
Turkey	Agreement between the Republic of Turkey and the Republic of Bulgaria on the determination of the boundary in the mouth area of the Mutludere/Rezovska River and delimitation of the maritime areas between the two States in the Black Sea, 4 December 1997	38	1998	62
Turkey	Joint statement on the Agreement between the Republic of Turkey and the Republic of Bulgaria on the determination of the boundary in the mouth of the Rezovska/Mutludere River and delimitation of the maritime areas between the two States in the Black Sea, 4 December 1997	36	1998	53
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the Government of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea concerning the regime of the Soviet-Korean State Frontier, 3 September 1990	22	1992	6
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of Canada and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the prevention of incidents at sea beyond the territorial sea, 20 November 1989	18	1991	25
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the United States of America and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on the maritime boundary, 1 June 1990	17	1991	15
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on Cooperation in Ocean Studies of 1 June 1990	16	1990	47

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the Italian Republic and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters of 30 November 1989	16	1990	35
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the Government of the French Republic concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters of 4 July 1989	16	1990	23
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the Prevention of Incidents at Sea outside Territorial Waters, 25 October 1988	14	1989	15
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Joint Statement by the United States of America and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 23 September 1989 (Uniform Interpretation of Norms of International Law Governing Innocent Passage)	14	1989	12
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Agreement between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the prevention of incidents at sea beyond the territorial sea, 15 July 1986	10	1987	97
United Arab Emirates	Agreement - Settlement on the maritime boundaries and the ownership of islands between Qatar and Abu Dhabi, 20 March 1969: Statement by the United Arab Emirates, 15 October 2006; Declaration by Qatar, 3 December 2006	64	2007	34
United Arab Emirates	Agreement - Settlement on the maritime boundaries and the ownership of islands between Qatar and Abu Dhabi, 20 March 1969	64	2007	34
United Kingdom	Exchange of Notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of Belgium amending the Agreement of 29 May 1991 relating to the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf under the North Sea between the Two Countries Brussels, 21 March 2005 and 7 June 2005	66	2008	96
United Kingdom	Exchange of Notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of the Netherlands amending the Agreement of 6 October 1965 relating to the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf under the North Sea between the Two Countries as amended by the Protocol of 25 November 1971 The Hague, 28 January and 7 June 2004	66	2008	94
United Kingdom	Exchange of notes between the Government of Ireland and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland constituting an agreement pursuant to Article 83, paragraph 3, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 1982, on the provisional delimitation of an area of the continental shelf, Dublin, 18 October 2001 and London, 31 October 2001	63	2007	75
United Kingdom	Exchange of notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Kingdom of the Netherlands amending the Agreement of 6 October 1965 relating to the delimitation of the continental shelf under the North Sea between the two countries as amended by the Protocol of 25 November 1971, 28 January 2004 and 7 June 2004 (republished in Bulletin no. 66 because of missing coordinate)	63	2007	79
United Kingdom	Treaty between the Government of the Republic of Honduras and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland concerning the delimitation of the maritime areas between the Cayman Islands and the Republic of Honduras, 4 December 2001	49	2002	62

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
United Kingdom	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Denmark together with the Home Government of the Faroe Islands, on the one hand, and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, on the other hand, relating to Maritime Delimitation in the Area between the Faroe Islands and the United Kingdom, 18 May 1999	41	1999	58
United Kingdom	Joint Declaration: Cooperation over offshore activities in the South-West Atlantic between the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and Argentina, 27 September 1995	30	1995	62
United Kingdom	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland relating to the completion of the delimitation of the continental shelf in the southern North Sea, 23 July 1991	19	1991	31
United Kingdom	Joint statement on the conservation of fisheries between the Government of the Argentine Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 28 November 1990	17	1991	22
United Kingdom	Joint Declaration by the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the French Republic, 2 November 1988	14	1989	14
United Kingdom	Agreement between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Republic of Ireland concerning the delimitation of areas of the continental shelf between the two countries, 7 November 1988	13	1989	48
United Kingdom	Agreement between the Government of the French Republic and the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland relating to the delimitation of the territorial sea in the Straits of Dover, 2 November 1988	13	1989	45
United Kingdom	Agreement between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning the prevention of incidents at sea beyond the territorial sea, 15 July 1986	10	1987	97
United States	Treaty between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the United Mexican States on the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf in the Western Gulf of Mexico beyond 200 Nautical Miles, 9 June 2000	44	2000	71
United States of America	Treaty between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of Niue on the delimitation of a maritime boundary, 13 May 1997	35	1997	104
United States of America	Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the French Republic concerning the wreck of the CSS Alabama, 3 October 1989	20	1992	26
United States of America	Agreement between the United States of America and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on the maritime boundary, 1 June 1990	17	1991	15
United States of America	Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on Cooperation in Ocean Studies of 1 June 1990	16	1990	47
United States of America	Joint Statement by the United States of America and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 23 September 1989 (Uniform Interpretation of Norms of International Law Governing Innocent Passage)	14	1989	12
Venezuela	Agreement between the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago and the Republic of Venezuela on the delimitation of marine and submarine areas, 18 April 1990 [Entry into force: 23 July 1991]	19	1991	22
Viet Nam	Agreement between the Government of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam and the Government of the Republic of Indonesia concerning the Delimitation of the Continental Shelf Boundary, 26 June 2003	67	2008	39

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Viet Nam	Agreement between the People's Republic of China and the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the territorial seas, exclusive economic zones and continental shelves of the two countries in Beibu Gulf/Bac Bo Gulf, 25 December 2000	63	2007	72
Viet Nam	List of geographical coordinates of points, as specified in the Agreement between the People's Republic of China and the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the Delimitation of the Territorial Sea, the Exclusive Economic Zone and Continental Shelf in Beibu Bay/Gulf of Tonkin, which was signed by the two countries on 25 December 2000	56	2004	137
Viet Nam	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand and the Government of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two countries in the Gulf of Thailand, 9 August 1997	39	1999	23
Viet Nam	Agreement between the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand and the Government of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the two countries in the Gulf of Thailand, 9 August 1997	39	1999	23
Yemen	Agreement on the delimitation of the maritime boundary between the Sultanate of Oman and the Republic of Yemen (with map), 14 December 2003	63	2007	77
Yemen	International Boundary Treaty between the Republic of Yemen and the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, 12 June 2000	49	2002	66
Yemen	Agreement on Principles of a Peaceful Settlement of Disputes between Eritrea and Yemen, Paris, 21 May 1996	32	1996	96

Declarations made upon signature of, ratification of, accession or succession to the UNCLOS and implementation Agreements, or any time thereafter

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
	Declarations made upon signature of the UNCLOS-classified	1	1983	11
Algeria	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	31	1996	7
Algeria	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	22
Algeria	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	2
Angola	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	22
Angola	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	2
Argentina	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	30	1996	6
Argentina	Declaration made in regard to the signature of the Fish Stocks Agreement by the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	30	1996	34
Argentina	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	22
Argentina	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	2
Argentina	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Australia	Declaration of 21 March 2002 under articles 287 and	48	2002	16
110011111	298 of the UNCLOS	.0	2002	10
Austria	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	29	1995	6
Bangladesh	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	46	2001	14
Belarus	Declaration made upon ratification of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 30 August 2006	62	2006	14
Belarus	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	23
Belgium	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	40	1999	11
Belgium	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	39	1998	
Belgium	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	38	1998	7
Belgium	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	23
Belgium	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	3
Belgium	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Bolivia	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	25
Bolivia	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	6
Bolivia	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Brazil	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	25
Brazil	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	11
Brazil	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	12	1988	8
Brazil	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	6
Bulgaria	Declaration made upon accession to the Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	63	2007	14
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	7
Canada	Declaration made upon ratification of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	53	2003	15
Canada	Declaration upon ratification of the Fish Stocks Agreement	41	1999	15
Cape Verde	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	11
Cape Verde	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	26
Cape Verde	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	10	1987	8

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Cape Verde	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	8
Chile	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	35	1997	9
Chile	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	27
Chile	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	9
China	Declaration under article 298, 25 August 2006	62	2006	14
China	Statement on relevant provisions of the Fish Stocks	33	1997	30
Cimiu	Agreement	33		30
China	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	31	1996	8
China	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	6	1985	8
Costa Rica	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	27
Costa Rica	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	10
Croatia	Declaration under article 287 of the UNCLOS	42	2000	14
Croatia	Declaration made upon succession of the UNCLOS	27	1995	9
Cuba	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	12
Cuba	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	27
Cuba	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	10
Cuba	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	4	1985	20
		65	2007	14
Czech Republic	Declaration under article 47 of the Agreement for the	03	2007	14
	Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December			
	1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of			
	Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish			
C 1 D 11'	Stocks, 12 September 2007	22	1006	7
Czech Republic	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	7
Denmark	Declaration of 16 November 2004 made upon	56	2004	14
	ratification of the Convention on the Law of the Sea and			
_	its Part XI Agreement			
Egypt	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	12
Egypt	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	3	1984	13
Equatorial Guinea	Declaration of 20 February 2002 under article 298 of	48	2002	17
	the UNCLOS			
Estonia	Declaration made upon accession to the Agreement for	62	2006	14
	the implementation of the provisions of the Convention			
	relating to the conservation and management of			
	straddling fish stocks and highly migratory fish stocks,			
	7 August 2006			
Estonia	Declaration, made upon accession, pursuant to article	59	2005	14
	287 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of			
	the Sea			
European Community	Declaration concerning the competence of the European	37	1998	7
	Community with regard to matters governed by the			
	UNCLOS and the Agreement on Part XI			
European Community	Declaration concerning the competence of the European	32	1996	28
	Community with regard to matters governed by the Fish			
	Stocks Agreement			
European Community	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	39
European Community, Austria,	Declarations by States made upon ratification of the	54	2004	15-
Belgium, Denmark, Finland,	Fish Stocks Agreement (19 December 2003)			26
France, Germany, Greece,				
Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg,				
Netherlands, Portugal, Spain,				
Sweden				
European Economic Community	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	26
European Economic community	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Finland	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	7

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Finland	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	28
Finland	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	10
France	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	31	1996	9
France	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	28
France	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	11
Gabon	Declaration under article 298 of the United Nations	69	2009	13
	Convention on the Law of the Sea, 23 January 2009			
German Democratic Republic	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	12
Germany	Declaration made upon accession of the UNCLOS	27	1995	6
Greece	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	29	1995	6
Greece	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	29
Greece	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	13
Guatemala	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	35	1997	12
Guatemala	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	33	1997	7
Guinea	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	29
Guinea	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	13
Guinea	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Guinea-Bissau	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	14
Guinea-Bissau Guinea-Bissau	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	8	1986	8
Honduras	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS Declaration pursuant to article 287 of the UNCLOS	49	2002	15
Hungary	United Nations Fish Stocks Agreement - Declaration of	70	2002	14
nuligary	20 April 2009	70	2009	14
Hungary	Declaration pursuant to article 287 of the UNCLOS	48	2002	16
Iceland	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	14
Iceland	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	6	1985	8
India	Declaration of 19 August 2003 made upon accession to	52	2003	15
	the Fish Stocks Agreement			
India	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	29	1995	8
Iran (Islamic Republic of Iran)	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	13
Iraq	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	30
Iraq	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	15
Ireland	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	7
Italy	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	34	1997	7
Italy	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	27	1995	5
Italy	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	31
Italy	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	15
Italy	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Kiribati	Declaration of 24 February 2003 made upon accession	51	2003	15
	to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea			
Kuwait	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	15
Kuwait	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	8	1986	8
Latvia	Declaration under article 47 of the Agreement for the	65	2007	14
Euriu	Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations		2007	1.
	Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December			
	1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of			
	Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish			
	Stocks, 12 April 2007			
Latvia	Declaration pursuant to article 287 of the United	59	2005	14
	Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea made on 31		2005	• •
	August 2005			

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Lithuania	Declaration made upon accession to the Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	63	2007	14
Lithuania	Declaration made upon accession to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	53	2003	16
Luxembourg	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	16
Luxembourg	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Luxemburg	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	31
Malaysia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	33	1997	8
Mali	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	32
Mali	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	17
Mali	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	3	1984	15
Malta	Declaration upon accession to the Fish Stocks Agreement	47	2001	14
Malta	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	15
Malta	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	23	1993	6
Mauritius	Declaration made upon accession to the Fish Stocks Agreement	34	1997	28
Mexico	Declaration of 6 January 2003 pursuant to articles 287 and 298 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	51	2003	15
Moldova	Declaration made upon accession to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982	63	2007	14
Montenegro	Declaration confirmed upon succession to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	62	2006	14
Morocco	Declaration made upon ratification of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982	64	2007	14
Netherlands	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	8
Nicaragua	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	43	2000	13
Nicaragua	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	33
Nicaragua	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	17
Nicaragua	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Norway	Declaration made upon ratification of the Fish Stocks Agreement	33	1997	30
Norway	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	10
Oman	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	16
Oman	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	33
Oman	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	14	1989	8
Oman	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	18
Pakistan	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	34	1997	7
Palau	Declaration pursuant to Article 298, 27 April 2006	60	2006	14
Panama	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	11
Philippines	Statement of the Department of Foreign Affairs on China's ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	91
Philippines	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	18
Philippines	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	18
Philippines	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	18
Philippines	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	4	1985	20

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Poland	Declaration of 14 March 2006 made upon accession to the Agreement for the implementation of the provisions of the Convention relating to the conservation and management of straddling fish stocks and highly migratory fish stocks	60	2006	14
Portugal	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	36	1998	7
Portugal	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	35	1997	12
Qatar	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	33
Qatar	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	19
Republic of Korea	Declaration pursuant to Article 298, 18 April 2006	60	2006	14
Romania	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	33	1997	9
Romania	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	33
Romania	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	19
Russian Federation	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	34	1997	9
Russian Federation	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	34
Sao Tome and Principe	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	34
Sao Tome and Principe	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	20
Saudi Arabia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	31	1996	10
Slovakia	Declaration of 22 April 2009 in respect to article 47 (1) of the United Nations Fish Stocks Agreement	70	2009	15
Slovenia	Declaration made upon accession to the Agreement for the implementation of the provisions of the Convention relating to the conservation and management of straddling fish stocks and highly migratory fish stocks,	60	2006	14
Slovenia	15 June 2006 Declarations pursuant to articles 287 and 298 of the	48	2002	
Slovenia	UNCLOS Declarations pursuant to articles 287 and 298 of the UNCLOS	47	2001	14
Slovenia	Declaration made upon succession of the UNCLOS	28	1995	5
South Africa	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	36	1998	8
South Africa	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	35
South Africa	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	20
South Africa	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Spain	Declaration pursuant to articles 287 and 298 of the UNCLOS	49	2002	15
Spain	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	33	1997	9
Spain	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	35
Spain	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	21
Spain	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	4	1985	9
Sudan	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	36
Sudan	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	22
Sweden	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	32	1996	11
Sweden	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	36
Sweden	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	22
Switzerland	Declaration under article 287 of the Convention, made	70	2009	15
T	upon ratification	25	1004	10
Tanzania	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	19
Trinidad and Tobago	Declaration under article 298 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 13 February 2009	69	2009	13
Trinidad and Tobago	Declaration under article 287 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 17 October 2007	65	2007	14
Tunisia	Declaration under article 287 of the UNCLOS	46	2001	14
Tunisia	On a declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS by Malta	26	1994	4

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
Tunisia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNICLOS	# 25	1994	19
Tunisia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	6	1994	6
Ukraine	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	41	1985	14
0 111 001110	Declaration upon ratification of the UNCLOS			37
Ukraine	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	23
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	23
United Kingdom	Declaration of 7 April 2003 pursuant to article 298, paragraph 1, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	51	2003	16
United Kingdom	Declaration on the choice of procedure under article 287	36	1998	9
United Kingdom	Declaration made upon accession to the UNCLOS	35	1997	14
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Upon deposit of the instrument of ratification of the Fish Stocks Agreement	54	2004	26
United Republic of Tanzania	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	7	1986	7
Uruguay	Declaration upon ratification of the Fish Stocks Agreement	41	1999	15
Uruguay	Declaration made at the time of signature of the Fish Stocks Agreement	30	1996	35
Uruguay	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	37
Uruguay	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	37
Uruguay	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	24
Viet Nam	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	28	1995	5
Yemen	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	25	1994	38
Yemen	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	20
Yemen	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	10	1987	8
Yemen	Declaration made upon signature of the UNCLOS	5	1985	25
Yugoslavia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	25	1994	20
Yugoslavia	Declaration made upon ratification of the UNCLOS	8	1986	8

Objections to Declarations made by States upon Signature or Ratification to the UNCLOS

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Australia	On an understanding by the Philippines	25	1994	42
Australia	On the declaration by the Philippines	12	1988	9
Belarus	On an understanding by the Philippines	25	1994	42
Belize	Objection to the declaration made by Guatemala	35	1997	8
Bulgaria	On an understanding by the Philippines	25	1994	43
Bulgaria	On the declaration by the Philippines	7	1986	7
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic	On the declaration by the Philippines	6	1985	9
China	On an understanding by the Philippines	25	1994	45
Czechoslovakia	On an understanding by the Philippines	25	1994	45
Czechoslovakia	On the declaration by the Philippines	6	1985	10
Ethiopia	On a declaration by the Yemen Arab Republic	25	1994	46
Greece	Note dated 30 June 1997 regarding the Turkish notification dated 22 February 1996 on the interpretative statement made by Greece at the time of both signature and ratification of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea	35	1997	11
Israel	On a declaration by Egypt	25	1994	46
Israel	On the declaration by Qatar	6	1985	11
Philippines	On an objection by Australia	25	1994	49

State	Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
		#		
Philippines	On the declaration by Australia	12		10
Russian Federation	On a declaration by the Philippines	25	1994	47
Tunisia	Communication concerning the declaration made by Malta upon	26	1994	4
	ratification, 27 May 1994			
Turkey	Objection to the declaration made by Greece upon signature and	30	1996	9
	ratification			
Ukraine	On a declaration by the Philippines	25	1994	48
Ukrainian Soviet	On the declaration by the Philippines	6	1985	11
Socialist Republic				
Union of Soviet	On the declaration by the Philippines	6	1985	12
Socialist Republics				

Notes, Statements and Communications from States and Groups of States

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
China	Statement dated 28 November 1982 by the spokesman of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the People's Republic of China concerning Viet Nam's territorial waters and the drawing of baselines, of 12 November 1982	1	1983	76
Group of 77	Declaration of the Group of 77 (in connection with the UNCLOS), 11 April 1983 (LOS/PCN/5)	1	1983	85
Group of Eastern European (Socialist) Countries	Statement by the Group of Eastern European (Socialist) Countries in connection with the Proclamation issued on 10 March 1983 by the President of the United States of America concerning the establishment of the exclusive economic zone of the United States of America and his statement of the same date concerning United States ocean policy, 8 April 1983 (LOS/PCN/6)	1	1983	83
Iran	Note dated 4 February 1983 from the Islamic Republic of Iran concerning the extension of the internal waters and the territorial sea of Oman	1	1983	38
Israel	Note dated 12 March 1982 from the Permanent Mission of Israel to the United Nations concerning the Syrian Arab Republic's Law No. 37 on the extension of its territorial sea to 35 nautical miles	1	1983	62
New Zealand	Note dated 3 June 1982 from the Permanent Mission of New Zealand to the United Nations concerning the Syrian Arab Republic's Law No. 37 on the extension of its territorial sea to 35 nautical miles	1	1983	63
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	Statement made by the Soviet Government on 23 April 1983 concerning the United States statement about its policy in matters relating to the use of the world's oceans and their resources. (A/38/175)	1	1983	86
United States of America	Statement by the President of the United States of America on 10 March 1983 in connection with the Proclamation on the Exclusive Economic Zone of the United States of America	1	1983	80
France	Note by France dated 5 December 1983 concerning the straight baseline of Viet Nam's territorial sea	3	1984	16
Ethiopia	Note verbale of 7 November 1984 from the Permanent Mission of Ethiopia to the United Nations concerning the declaration by the Yemen Arab Republic upon signature of the UNCLOS on sovereignty over unspecified islands in the Red Sea and the Indian Ocean	4	1985	22
Israel	Note dated 9 December 1984 from the Permanent Mission of Israel to the United Nations concerning navigation and overflight in the Strait of Tiran and in the Gulf of Aqaba in relation to the declaration by the Arab Republic of Egypt	4	1985	23
United States of America	Note dated 10 July 1985 from the Permanent Representative of the United States to the United Nations regarding navigational regulations issued by the Government of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya on 1 June 1985 (Reference NV/85/11)	6	1985	40
Thailand	Statement dated 9 December 1985 by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand concerning Viet Nam's territorial waters and the drawing of baselines	7	1986	111
United States of America	Note dated 13 January 1986 from the United States Mission to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations concerning the issuance, by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, U.S. Dept. of Commerce, of four licences authorizing deep seabed hard mineral resource exploration in specified areas of the east-central Pacific Ocean	7	1986	74
Guinea-Bissau	Note verbale of 21 August 1986 from the Permanent Mission of Guinea-Bissau to the United Nations concerning a protest by the Government of Senegal against Act No. 2 of 17 May 1985 of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau relating to the delimitation of its territorial waters	8	1986	23

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Senegal	Note verbale of 27 May 1986 from the Government of the Republic of Senegal concerning Act No. 2 of 17 May 1985 of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau relating to the delimitation of its territorial waters	8	1986	24
Argentina	Transcription of a press <u>communiqué</u> dated 30 October 1986 by the Argentine Government in response to the announcement by the United Kingdom Government of the establishment of a fishing zone around the Malvinas Islands	9	1987	40
Argentina	Letter dated 3 November 1986 from the Permanent Representative of Argentina to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General concerning the British Government's "Declaration on south-west Atlantic fisheries"	9	1987	42
Argentina	Note dated 31 October 1986, sent by the Ministry of Foreign Relations and Worship of the Argentine Republic to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland through the Embassy of Brazil in Buenos Aires, regarding the "Declaration on south-west fisheries" issued by the British Government on 29 October 1986	9	1987	44
Argentina	Declaration dated 17 November 1986 by the Argentine Government regarding the "Declaration on south-west fisheries" issued by the British Government on 29 October 1986	9	1987	45
Argentina	Letter of 4 November 1986 from the Director-General of FAO to the Permanent Representative of Argentina to FAO regarding the conservation of the fishery resources of the South West Atlantic	9	1987	47
Argentina	Excerpt from the statement of 21 November 1985 by the Assistant Director-General of the FAO Fisheries Department on an assessment of the state of fish stocks in the South West Atlantic, including migratory stocks on the Patagonia shelf	9	1987	48
Argentina	Press release issued by the Argentine Government on 3 January 1987 on the Malvinas Islands	9	1987	49
Argentina	Press communiqué by the Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Worship of Argentina of 30 January 1987 on fishing rights in the 200-mile area off the mainland and islands	9	1987	50
Argentina	Press communiqué by the Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Worship of Argentina of 31 January 1987 on patrolling of the South Atlantic	9	1987	52
Singapore	Note dated 5 December 1986 setting out the position of the Government of the Republic of Singapore on the Vietnamese claims concerning historical waters and the drawing of baselines	9	1987	53
United Kingdom	Letter dated 21 November 1986 from the Permanent Representative of the United Kingdom to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General regarding the Declaration of 29 October 1986 on fishery limits around the Falkland Islands	9	1987	55
Viet Nam	Note from the Permanent Mission of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam on reaffirming its indisputable sovereignty over the Truong Sa Archipelago, 23 February 1987	9	1987	57
Bolivia	Official communiqué dated 11 June 1987 concerning the negotiations between Bolivia and Chile on the problem of Bolivia's lack of access to the sea	10	1987	21
United States of America	Note from the Permanent Representative of the United States to the United Nations which refers to an accord entitled "Agreement on the historical waters of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam and the People's Republic of Kampuchea" of 7 July 1982	10	1987	23
Haiti	Note verbale dated 18 February 1988 notifying that entry into ports, territorial waters and exclusive economic zone is prohibited to any vessel transporting wastes, communicated to the United Nations by a letter dated 29 February 1988	11	1988	13

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
United States of America	Protest from the United States of America concerning the announcement on 1 August 1977 by the Democratic People's Republic of Korea to establish a 50-nautical-mile military maritime boundary	15	1990	8
Yemen	Letter dated 19 May 1990 from the Ministers for Foreign Affairs of the Yemen Arab Republic and the People's Democratic Republic of Yemen informing the Secretary-General of the merger of the two States as of 22 May 1990 into a single sovereign State called the "Republic of Yemen"	16	1990	67
Guatemala	Letter of 9 September 1991 transmitting the communique from the Government of Guatemala concerning the territorial sea and zone of exclusive economic exploitation dispute with Belize	20	1992	54
Guinea-Bissau	Note verbale dated 14 November 1991 from the Permanent Mission of Guinea-Bissau to the United Nations: Communiqué on the ruling of the International Court of Justice in the case relating to the disputes between Guinea-Bissau and Senegal	20	1992	52
Senegal	Statement of the Senegalese Government following the decision of the International Court of Justice at The Hague confirming the award of 31 July 1989 finding for Senegal in its dispute with Guinea-Bissau over their maritime boundary	20	1992	53
Belgium	Letter dated 19 March 1992 from the Permanent Mission of Belgium to the United Nations addressed to the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning a correction to the publication National Legislation on the Continental Shelf published in 1989 by the Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea (English and French versions)	21	1992	100
Belize	Statement by the Minister for Foreign Affairs of Belize, delivered on 3 April 1992, on the occasion of the establishment of the National Advisory Commission on the negotiations between Belize and Guatemala	21	1992	22
Bolivia	Letter dated 3 February 1992 from the Minister for Foreign Affairs and Worship of Bolivia addressed to the Secretary-General concerning Peru's offer of free transit for Bolivian products through a "corridor" leading to Ilo from the Bolivian frontier town of Desaguadero	21	1992	97
Lithuania	Declaration upon accession to the Convention on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone of 29 April 1958, 31 January 1992.	21	1992	99
Thailand	Statement of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand regarding rights of passage and freedom of navigation of foreign ships in Thai maritime zones (document A/48/90 of 22 February 1993)	23	1993	108
Argentina	Letter dated 7 May 1993 transmitting statement issued by the Government of Argentina concerning act by which the United Kingdom seeks to extend its maritime jurisdiction in the waters adjacent to the South Georgia and Sandwich Islands.	24	1994	52
United Kingdom	Letter dated 12 May 1993 transmitting statement of United Kingdom Government (7 May 1993) concerning extension of the maritime zone around South Georgia and the South Sandwich Islands	24	1994	54
United States of America	Protest from the United States of America concerning the legislative acts of the Islamic Republic of Iran of 2 May 1993 and Decree-Law of 21 July 1973, dated 11 January 1994	25	1994	101
Belize	Letter dated 22 March 1994 from the Minister of Foreign Affairs of Belize to the Secretary-General concerning Belize's territorial (including maritime) limits, in reference to a letter dated 4 March 1994 from the Minister for Foreign Affaires of Guatemala (A/49/94)	26	1994	39
Guatemala	Letter dated 4 March 1994 from the Minister of Foreign Affairs of Guatemala addressed to the Secretary-General concerning the situation of the Territorial and Maritime Limits between Guatemala and Belize	26	1994	41
Iran	Comments of the Islamic Republic of Iran concerning the viewpoints of the Government of the United States of America regarding the Act on Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Oman Sea of 2 May 1993, note verbale of 24 May 1994	26	1994	35

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Thailand	Statement of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand regarding the forfeiture of foreign fishing vessels and the imprisonment of foreign fishermen on the offence of violating fisheries laws and regulations in the exclusive economic zone, transmitted to the Secretary-General of the United Nations on 3 May 1994	26	1994	44
Argentina	Note dated 22 August 1994 from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade and Worship of Argentina addressed to the Embassy of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	27	1995	81
Venezuela	Communication concerning Part XI of the UNCLOS, in note verbale dated 14 November 1994	27	1995	31
Yugoslavia	Statement of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Yugoslavia on the occasion of the entry into force of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and the beginning of the work of the International Seabed Authority	27	1995	82
Germany	Note verbale dated 23 December 1994 from the German Embassy in Bangkok (on behalf of the European Union) concerning Thailand's 17 August 1992 announcement on straight baselines and internal waters in area 4	28	1995	31
Germany	Note verbale dated 14 December 1994 from the German Embassy in San Jose (on behalf of the European Union) concerning Costa Rica's 15 June 1993 regulations on the passage of foreign fishing vessels through its territorial sea	28	1995	31
Spain	Letter dated 31 March 1995 from the Permanent Representative of Spain to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General about complaint filed with ICJ against Canada	28	1995	32
Germany	Démarche of 14 December 1994 by the German Embassy in Tehran concerning provisions of Iranian national law not compatible with international law of the sea	30	1996	60
Iran	Note No. 641/1206 dated 3 May 1995, addressed to the Embassy of the French Republic of Tehran, in response to the protest filed by Germany on behalf of the European Union concerning the Act of 2 May 1993 on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Sea of Oman	31	1996	37
United States of America	Communication regarding its understanding of the Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movements of Hazardous Wastes and their Disposal, in note verbale of 13 March 1996	31	1996	39
Kuwait	Letter dated 26 August 1996 transmitting statement on the Act promulgated by the Islamic Republic of Iran on 27 May 1993 concerning the Delimitation of its Marine Areas	32	1996	91
Qatar	Note verbale outlining the position of Qatar with regard to the promulgation by the Islamic Republic of Iran of the act entitled "Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Oman Sea", 1993	32	1996	89
Saudi Arabia	Protest to the law of Iran entitled "Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Oman Sea", 1993	32	1996	90
Bahrain	Letter addressed to the UN regarding the Act promulgated by the Islamic Republic of Iran on 27 May 1993 delimiting its marine areas	33	1997	83
Chile	Note dated 6 September 1996 referring to two communications sent by the Argentine Republic to the United Nations, which refer to the Boundary Treaty of 1881 and the Treaty of Peace and Friendship of 1984	33	1997	83
Iran	Letter dated 18 October 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General referring to a letter dated 26 August 1996 from the Permanent Representative of Kuwait to the United Nations (relating to the Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Sea of Oman, 1993)	33	1997	86

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Iran	Letter dated 18 October 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General referring to a note verbale dated 25 July 1996 from the Permanent Mission of Saudi Arabia to the United Nations (regarding objections of Saudi Arabia to provisions of the Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Sea of Oman, 1993)	33	1997	86
Iran	Letter dated 18 October 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General referring to a note verbale dated 20 August 1996 from the Permanent Mission of Qatar to the United Nations (regarding objections of the State of Qatar to provisions of the Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Sea of Oman, 1993)	33	1997	87
Iran	Letter dated 18 October 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General referring to a letter dated 26 August 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the United Arab Emirates to the United Nations (regarding objections of the United Arab Emirates to provisions of the Act on the Marine Areas of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Persian Gulf and the Sea of Oman, 1993)	33	1997	89
Republic of Korea	Letter dated 18 November 1996 from the Permanent Representative of the Republic of Korea to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General referring to an unfounded allegation made by Greenpeace that Korean vessels are engaged in drift-net fishing in the Mediterranean Sea	33	1997	90
United Arab Emirates	Identical letters dated 2 January 1997 adressed to the Secretary-General and the President of the Security Council, transmitting a note verbale from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the United Arab Emirates addressed to the Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran in Abu Dhabi, referring to repeated acts of maritime piracy carried out by Iranian forces against fishing boats belonging to citizens of the United Arab Emirates	33	1997	91
Argentina	Note dated 14 May 1997 referring to note verbale No. 107/96 of 6 September 1996 from the Permanent Mission of Chile to the United Nations with regard to the Republic of Argentina's observations made at the time of depositing its instrument of ratification	35	1997	101
Iran	Letter dated 27 May 1997 addressed to the Secretary-General (presence of an Iranian barge in territorial waters of the United Arab Emirates)	35	1997	102
Iran	Letter dated 28 July 1997 addressed to the Secretary-General transmitting note verbale dated 3 July 1997 addressed to the Embassy of Pakistan protesting shots fired towards two Iranian motor boats by a United States warship in the continental shelf of the Islamic Republic of Iran	35	1997	103
United Kingdom	Reference to the declaration of the Government of Mauritius contained in the instrument of accession to the Fish Stocks Agreement, 28 July 1997	35	1997	37
Cambodia	Note verbale, dated 13 March 1998, from the Royal Government of Cambodia to the Kingdom of Thailand and the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam, relating to the Agreement on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary between those two countries (signed on 9 August 1977) in the Gulf of Thailand, declaring that the Agreement violates Cambodia's sovereignty	37	1998	95
France	Statement of the position of the French Government with respect to the Spanish communication concerning the deposit of a list of geographical coordinates, note verbale dated 22 September 1998	38	1998	54
Vietnam	Dispute regarding the Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone and the Continental Shelf of the People's Republic of China, 26 June 1998	38	1998	54

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Iran	Letter dated 21 December 1999 to the Secretary-General transmitting note verbale dated 30 November 1999 concerning the "violation of the territory of the Islamic Republic of Iran by the military forces of the United States of America in the Persian Gulf region"	43	2000	107
USA	Note verbale from the USA dated 6 April 2000 to the United Nations Secretariat in response to note verbale from Iran (30 November 1999) protesting "the entrance of a United States warship into the territorial waters of the Islamic Republic of Iran"	43	2000	105
Iceland	Reykjavik Declaration on Responsible Fisheries in the Marine Ecosystem, 4 October 2001	47	2001	61
Guyana	Notes verbales dated February 2002 from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Guyana addressed to the Ministry of Enterprise Development and Foreign Affairs of Trinidad and Tobago and to the Ministry of External Affairs of Venezuela concerning the Treaty on Delimitation of Marine and Submarine Areas between the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago and the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela signed on 18 April 1990	48	2002	62
St. Kitts and Nevis	Note verbale dated 26 November 2001 from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of St. Kitts and Nevis addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations concerning "Isla Aves"	48	2002	61
Trinidad & Tobago	Note verbale dated 27 March 2002 from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Trinidad and Tobago addressed to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Guyana concerning the Trinidad and Tobago-Venezuela Treaty on the Delimitation of Marine and Submarine Areas which was signed on 18 April 1990	48	2002	63
Iran	Note verbale dated 8 May 2002 from the Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations with reference to the Agreement between Saudi Arabia and Kuwait concerning the submerged zone adjacent to the divided zone concluded in Kuwait on 2 July 2000	49	2002	70
Slovenia	Note verbale dated 7 November 2003 addressed to the Secretary-General	53	2004	70
Turkey	Information note concerning Turkey's objection to the Agreement between the Republic of Cyprus and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone, 17 February 2003	54	2004	127
Mauritius	Statement of the position of the Government with respect to the deposit by the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland of a list of geographical coordinates of points pursuant to article 75, paragraph 2, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 14 April 2004	54	2004	128
Italy	Note concerning the declaration of an ecological and fisheries protection zone in the Adriatic Sea by the Republic of Croatia of 3 October 2003, 16 April 2004	54	2004	129
Croatia	Communication dated 8 July 2004	55	2004	47
Slovenia	Note verbale dated 30 August 2004 to the Secretary-General	56	2004	139
Greece	Note verbale dated 24 February 2005 from the Permanent Mission of Greece to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations concerning Turkey's objection to the Agreement between the Republic of Cyprus and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone of 17 February 2003	57	2005	129
Croatia	Note verbale dated 11 January 2005 from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations with reference to the note from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia dated 30 August 2004	57	2005	125
Cyprus	Statement dated 28 December 2004 of the position of the Government of the Republic of Cyprus with respect to the information note by Turkey, concerning the latter's objection to the Agreement between the Republic of Cyprus and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone of 17 February 2003	57	2005	124

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Latvia	Note verbale dated 28 July 2005 from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the United Nations addressed to the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea concerning national legislation and maritime limits	58	2005	23
Slovenia	Note verbale dated 15 April 2005 from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations with reference to the note from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia dated 11 January 2005	58	2005	20
Turkey	Note verbale dated 4 October 2005 from the Permanent Mission of Turkey to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations concerning the Statement of Position by the Greek Cypriot Authorities with respect to the Information Note by Turkey, concerning Turkey's objection to the Agreement between the Greek Cypriot Authorities and the Arab Republic of Egypt on the Delimitation of the Exclusive Economic Zone of 17 February 2003	59	2005	34
Slovenia	Note verbale dated 3 October 2005 from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations with reference to the note from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the United Nations dated 2 September 2005	59	2005	33
Italy	Note verbale dated 15 March 2006 from the Permanent Mission of Italy to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General in reference to note verbale 840/05 of 2 September 2005 from the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the United Nations containing the list of geographical coordinates defining the outer limit of the Ecological and Fisheries Protection Zone of the Republic of Croatia	60	2006	127
Croatia	Note verbale dated 31 May 2007 from the Permanent of the Republic of Croatia to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations in reference to note verbale from the Republic of Slovenia dated 21 February 2006 addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations, concerning the Ecological Protection Zone and Continental Shelf of the Republic of Slovenia	64	2007	40
Croatia	Note verbale dated 31 May 2007 from the Permanent of the Republic of Croatia to the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations in reference to notes verbales from the Permanent Mission of Italy dated 16 April 2004 and 15 March 2006 addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations, concerning the Ecological and Fisheries Protection Zone of the Republic of Croatia	64	2007	39
Chile	Objection by the Government of Chile to the "Maritime Dominion Baselines Law of Peru"	64	2007	38
Saudi Arabia	Declaration regarding the Agreement between Qatar and the United Arab Emirates on the settlement of the maritime boundaries and the ownership of islands signed on 20 March 1969	64	2007	38
Chile	Statement by the Government of Chile concerning the publication of the "Supreme Decree No. 047-2007-RE issued by the Republic of Peru"	65	2007	37
Peru	Response to the Objection by the Government of Chile to the "Peruvian Maritime Domain Baselines, Law No. 28621, 3 November 2005"	65	2007	36
United States	Text of a joint demarche undertaken by the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the United States of America in relation to the law of the Dominican Republic number 66-07 of 22 May 2007, done on 18 October 2007	66	2008	98
United Kingdom	Text of a joint demarche undertaken by the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the United States of America in relation to the law of the Dominican Republic number 66-07 of 22 May 2007, done on 18 October 2007	66	2008	98

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Peru	Note from the Permanent Mission of Peru regarding the dispute concerning the maritime boundary between Peru and Chile, 1 May 2008	67	2008	57
Spain	Note addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations, of 10 September 2008, regarding the declaration by Morocco upon ratification of the Convention on the Law of the Sea	68	2008	32
United Kingdom	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland: Note verbale dated 19 March 2009 concerning a deposit of charts and lists of geographical coordinates by the Republic of Mauritius	69	2009	110
Bangladesh	Note verbale dated 6 July 2009 concerning the baselines of Myanmar declared under "The Law Amending the Territorial Sea and Maritime Zones Law 2008 (The State Peace and Development Council Law no. 8/2008)	70	2009	61
United Arab Emirates	Note concerning the registration of the Joint Minutes between the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the State of Qatar regarding the delimitation of their land and maritime boundaries and the two maps annexed thereto	70	2009	60
Mauritius	Note verbale dated 9 June 2009 in respect to the Note No. 26/09 dated 19 March 2009 from the Permanent Mission of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	70	2009	59
China	Note verbale dated 13 April 2009 concerning the Republic Act No. 9522: An Act to amend certain provisions of Republic Act No. 3046, as amended by Republic Act No. 5446, to define the Archipelagic Baselines of the Philippines, and for other purposes deposited by the Republic of the Philippines with the Secretary-General	70	2009	58

GA Resolutions of interest

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
General Assembly resolution 63/112 of 5 December 2008: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	69	2009	44
General Assembly resolution 63/111 of 5 December 2008: Oceans and the law of the sea	69	2009	13
General Assembly resolution 62/215 of 22 December 2007: Oceans and the law of the sea	66	2008	37
General Assembly resolution 62/177 of 18 December 2007: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	66	2008	13
General Assembly resolution 61/222 of 20 December 2006: Oceans and the law of the sea	63	2007	37
General Assembly resolution 61/105 of 8 December 2006: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	63	2007	15
General Assembly resolution 60/31 of 29 November 2005: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	60	2006	32
General Assembly resolution 60/30 of 29 November 2005: Oceans and the law of the sea	60	2006	15
General Assembly resolution 59/25 of 17 November 2004: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	57	2005	31
General Assembly resolution 59/24 of 17 November 2004: Oceans and the law of the sea	57	2005	14
Assembly resolution 58/14 of 24 November 2003: Sustainable fisheries, including through the 1995 Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, and related instruments	53	2003	32
Resolution 58/240 of 23 December 2003: Oceans and the law of the sea	53	2003	17
Resolution 57/141 of 12 December 2002: Oceans and the law of the sea	51	2003	17
Resolution 57/142 of 12 December 2002: Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing, unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction and on the high seas/illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing, fisheries by-catch and discards, and other developments	51	2003	29
Resolution 57/143 of 12 December 2002: Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	51	2003	35
Resolution 56/13 of 28 November 2001: Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	47	2001	26
Resolution 56/12 of 28 November 2001: Oceans and the law of the sea	47	2001	16
Resolution 55/8 of 30 October 2000: Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing, unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction and on the high seas, fisheries by-catch and discards, and other developments	44	2000	29

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Resolution 55/7 of 30 October 2000: Oceans and the law of the sea	44	2000	13
Resolution 54/33 of 24 November 1999: Results of the review by the Commission on Sustainable Development of the sectoral theme of "Oceans and seas": international coordination and cooperation	42	2000	23
Resolution 54/32 of 24 November 1999: Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	42	2000	20
Resolution 54/31 of 24 November 1999: Oceans and the law of the sea	42	2000	15
Resolution 53/32 of 24 November 1998: Oceans and the law of the sea	39	1999	12
Resolution 53/33 of 24 November 1998: Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing, unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction and on the high seas, fisheries by-catch and discards, and other developments	39	1999	17
Resolution 52/26 of 26 November 1997: "Oceans and the law of the sea"	36	1998	30
Resolution 52/27 of 26 November 1997: "Agreement concerning the relationship between the United Nations and the International Seabed Authority"	36	1998	34
Resolution 52/28 of 26 November 1997: "Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks"	36	1998	41
Resolution 52/29 of 26 Novmeber 1997: Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing; unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction and on the high seas; fisheries by-catch and discards; and other developments	36	1998	43
General Assembly resolution 51/36 of 9 December 1996: Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing; unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction; and fisheries by-catch and discards	33	1997	80
General Assembly resolution 51/35 of 9 December 1996: Agreement for the Implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks	33	1997	78
General Assembly resolution 51/34 of 9 December 1996: Oceans and law of the sea	33	1997	74
General Assembly resolution 50/25 "Large-scale pelagic drift-net fishing and its impact on the living marine resources of the world's oceans and seas; unauthorized fishing in zones of national jurisdiction and its impact on the living marine resources of the world's oceans and seas; and fisheries by-catch and discards and their impact on the sustainable use of the world's living marine resources, adopted on 5 December 1995	30	1996	46
General Assembly resolution 50/24 "Agreement for the implementation of the Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks, adopted on 5 December 1995	30	1996	44
General Assembly resolution 50/23 "Law of the sea", adopted on 5 December 1995	30	1996	41
General Assembly resolution 49/28 "Law of the sea", adopted on 6 December 1994	30	1996	36
General Assembly resolution 48/28 "Law of the sea", adopted on 11 January 1994	25	1994	50
General Assembly resolution 47/192 "United Nations Conference on Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks", adopted on 22 December 1992	23	1993	14
General Assembly resolution 47/65 "Law of the sea", adopted on 11 December 1992	23	1993	8
Resolution 46/215, adopted on 20 December 1991: "Large-scale pelagic driftnet fishing and its impact on the living marine resources of the world's oceans and seas"	20	1992	14
Resolution 46/19, adopted on 25 November 1991: "Zone of peace and cooperation of the South Atlantic"	20	1992	17
Resolution 46/78, adopted on 12 December 1991: "Law of the sea"	20	1992	9
Resolution 45/197, adopted on 21 December 1990: "Large-scale pelagic driftnet fishing and its impact on the living marine resources of the world's oceans and seas"	17	1991	7
Resolution 45/184, adopted on 21 December 1990: "Cooperation in fisheries in Africa"	17	1991	13
Resolution 45/145, adopted on 14 December 1990: "Law of the sea"	17	1991	2

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Resolution 45/36, adopted on 27 November 1990: "Zone of peace and cooperation of the South Atlantic"	17	1991	10
Resolution 44/20, adopted on 14 November 1989: "Zone of peace and cooperation of the South Atlantic"	15	1990	27
Resolution 44/228, adopted on 22 December 1989: "United Nations Conference on Environment and Development"	15	1990	18
Resolution 44/225, adopted on 22 December 1989: "Large-scale pelagic driftnet fishing and its impacts on the living marine resources of the world's oceans and seas"	15	1990	15
Resolution 44/26, adopted on 20 November 1989: "Law of the sea"	15	1990	10
Resolution 43/18, adopted on 1 November 1988: "Law of the sea"	12	1988	23
Resolution 40/63, adopted on 10 December 1985: "Law of the sea"	7	1986	127
Resolution 39/225, adopted on 18 December 1984: "World Conference on Fisheries Management and Development"	4	1985	90
Resolution 39/73, adopted on 13 December 1984: "Law of the sea"	4	1985	88
Resolution 38/59, adopted on 14 December 1983: "Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the sea"	3	1984	18

ECOSOC Resolutions

Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
	#		
reas under national	10	1987	108
pects of marine	10	1987	108
spects of marine	7	1986	131
national cooperation	1	1983	115
•			
	reas under national pects of marine spects of marine	reas under national 10 pects of marine 10 spects of marine 7	reas under national 10 1987 pects of marine 10 1987 spects of marine 7 1986

Legal Information from other International Organizations				
International Organization	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
IMO	Resolution A.847(20): Guidelines to assist flag states in the implementation of IMO instruments	37	1998	99
	Resolution A.848(20): Implementation of the International Safety Management (ISM) Code	37	1998	109
	Resolution A.851(20): General principles for ship reporting systems and ship reporting requirements, including guidelines for reporting incidents involving dangerous goods, harmful substances and/or marine pollutants	37	1998	111
	Resolution A.858(20): Procedure for the adoption and amendment of traffic separation schemes, routeing measures other than traffic separation schemes, including designation and substitution of archipelagic sea lanes, and ship reporting systems	37	1998	115
	Resolution A.867(20): Combating unsafe practices associated with the trafficking or transport of migrants by sea	37	1998	116
	Resolution A.868(20): Guidelines for the control and management of ships' ballast water to minimize the transfer of harmful aquatic organisms and pathogens	37	1998	113
	Resolution A.869(20): Guidelines for facilitation of response to an oil pollution incident pursuant to article 7 and the annex to the International Convention on Oil Pollution Preparedness, Response and Cooperation, 1990	37	1998	128
	Resolution A.871(20): Guidelines on the allocation of responsibilities to seek the successful resolution of stowaway cases	37	1998	131
	Resolution A.872(20): Guidelines for the prevention and suppression of the smuggling of drugs, psychotropic substances and precursor chemicals on ships engaged in international maritime traffic	37	1998	139
	Resolution A.584(14) of 20 November 1985 on measures to prevent unlawful acts which threaten the safety of ships and the security of their passengers and crews	7	1986	130

Preparatory Commission Reports

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Report of the tenth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, Jamaica, 24 February to 13 March 1992; New York, 10 to 21 August 1992	23	1993	81
Report on the ninth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 25 February to 22 March 1991, and New York, 12 to 30 August 1991	20	1992	28
Report on the eighth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 5-30 March 1990, and New York, 13-31 August 1990	17	1991	25
Report on the seventh session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 27 February-23 March 1989, and New York, 14 August-1 September 1989	14	1989	88
Report on the sixth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 14 March-8 April 1988, and New York, 15 August-2 September 1988	12	1988	47
Report on the meeting of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, New York, 27 July-21 August 1987	10	1987	120
Report on the fifth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 30 March-16 April 1987	10	1987	115
Report on the meeting of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, New York, 11 August-5 September 1986	8	1986	38
Report on the fourth session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, Kingston, 17 March-11 April 1986	8	1986	35
Report on the work of the third session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea	6	1985	72
Report on the work of the second session of the Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea	4	1985	100
Report on the work of the first session of the Preparatory Commission, including consideration of the rules of procedure	3	1984	28

Tables of Members and Observers of the Preparatory Commission

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Table of Members, Observers and Participants of the Preparatory Commission, tenth session	23	1993	85
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, ninth session	20	1992	34
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, eighth session	17	1991	34
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, seventh session (Kingston and New York)	14	1989	94
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, sixth session (Kingston and New York)	12	1988	52
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, fifth session (Kingston and New York)	10	1987	110
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, fourth session (Kingston and New York)	8	1986	30
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, as of 5 September 1985	6	1985	67

Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
	#		
List of members and observers of the Preparatory Commission, as of the closing date for	4	1985	98
signature of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea			
Table of members, observers and participants of the Preparatory Commission, as of 5	4	1985	93
September 1984			
Table of members and observers of the Preparatory Commission as of 9 September 1983 (First	3	1984	23
and resumed first session)			

List of Documents of the Preparatory Commission

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
List of documents of the General Committee and of the tenth session of the Preparatory Commission	23	1993	93
List of documents of the General Committee and of the ninth session of the Preparatory Commission	20	1992	39
List of documents of the General Committee and of the eighth session of the Preparatory Commission	17	1991	39
List of documents of the General Committee and of the seventh session of the Preparatory Commission	14	1989	99
List of documents of the General Committee and of the sixth session of the Preparatory Commission	12	1988	64
List of documents of the fifth session of the Preparatory Commission and of the New York meeting	10	1987	124
List of documents of the fourth session of the Preparatory Commission and of the New York meeting	8	1986	41
List of documents of the third session of the Preparatory Commission and of the Geneva meeting	6	1985	77
List of documents of the second session of the Preparatory Commission and of the Geneva meeting	4	1985	103
List of documents of the first session of the Preparatory Commission	3	1984	38

Information relevant to the work of the Preparatory Commission

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Seminar on the current status of developments in deep seabed mining technology (New	12	1992	57
York, 18 and 19 August 1988)			
Certificates of registration of France, India, Japan and the Union of Soviet Socialist	12	1992	39
Republics issued by the Secretary-General			
Registration of the applications of France, Japan and the Union of Soviet Socialist	12	1992	37
Republics as pioneer investors under resolution II			
Statement on the implementation of resolution II	8	1986	48
Declaration adopted by the Preparatory Commission on 30 August 1985 (LOS/PCN/72)	6	1986	85
Information about submission of applications for registration as pioneer investor and	3	1984	35
resolution of conflicts with respect to overlapping areas			

Statements made by delegations at the conclusion of the Preparatory Commission 1989 summer meeting

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Zambia on behalf of the Group of 77	15	1990	54
Denmark on behalf of the Group of Eleven ("Friends of the Convention")	15	1990	58
France on behalf of countries of the European Economic Community	15	1990	59
Bulgaria on behalf of the Group of Eastern European States	15	1990	60
Italy on behalf of the Group of Six	15	1990	61
Canada on behalf of Potential Applicants	15	1990	62

Awards and Judgments

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
International Court of Justice: Maritime Delimitation in the Black Sea (Romania v. Ukraine) - Judgment of 3 February 2009 [Excerpts]	69	2009	120
Court of Justice of the European Communities: Judgment of the Court of Justice in Case C-308/06, Intertanko and Others v Secretary of State for Transport	67	2008	61
International Court of Justice: Sovereignty over Pedra Branca/Pulau Batu Puteh, Middle Rocks and South Ledge (Malaysia/Singapore)	67	2008	58
International Court of Justice: Case concerning Territorial and Maritime Dispute between Nicaragua and Honduras in the Caribbean Sea, Excerpts from the Judgment of 8 October 2007	65	2007	44
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: The "Tomimaru" Case (Japan v. Russian Federation) Prompt Release Judgment, 6 August 2007	65	2007	42
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: The "Hoshinmaru" Case (Japan v. Russian Federation) Prompt Release Judgment, 6 August 2007	65	2007	40
Dispositif of the Award of the Arbitral Tribunal Constituted pursuant to article 287, and in accordance with Annex VII, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea in the Matter of an Arbitration between Guyana and Suriname, 17 September 2007	65	2007	38
Dispositif of the Award of the Arbitral Tribunal Constituted pursuant to article 287, and in accordance with Annex VII, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea in the Matter of an Arbitration between Barbados and the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago, 11 April 2006	61	2006	99
Land and Maritime Boundary between Cameroon and Nigeria, (Cameroon v. Nigeria: Equatorial Guinea Intervening) - Judgment of 10 October 2002 – Merits (excerpt)	50	2002	70
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Case on Conservation of Swordfish Stocks between Chile and the European Community in the South-eastern Pacific Ocean. Provisional Agreement reached between Parties: President of the Special Chamber extends time limits, 15 March 2001	46	2001	89
International Court of Justice: Judgment in the case concerning Maritime Delimitation and Territorial Questions between Qatar and Bahrain (Qatar v. Bahrain), 16 March 2001	46	2001	87
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Judgement in the "Monte Confurco" (No. 6) Case (Seychelles v. France),	45	2001	112
Arbitral Award in the Southern Bluefin Tuna Case, 4 August 2000	44	2000	80
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Judgement in the "Camouco" case, 17 January 2000	44	2000	80
Eritrea-Yemen Arbitration: Award in Phase II: Maritime Delimitation, 17 December 1999	44	2000	77
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Order in the "Southern Bluefin Tuna" Cases (Nos. 3 and 4), 30 July 1999	44	2000	76
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Judgement in the M/V "Saiga" (No. 2) case, 1 July 1999	40	1999	149
Maritime delimitation and territorial questions between Qatar and Bahrain (Qatar v. Bahrain), Press release ICJ/536 of 16 February 1995	28	1995	43
Judgment of the Court. Maritime delimitation in the area between Greenland and Jan Mayen (Denmark v. Norway) Communiqué No. 93/14 of 14 June 1993	24	1993	57
Judgment rendered on 11 September 1992 in the case concerning the land, island and maritime frontier dispute (El Salvador/Honduras; Nicaragua intervening): Press communiqué (excerpts)	22	1992	92
Case concerning the delimitation of maritime areas between Canada and the French Republic – Technical report to the Court by Commander P.B. Beazley: Excerpts from the Award rendered on 10 June 1992 by the Court of Arbitration for the delimitation of maritime areas between Canada and France	22	1992	88
International Court of Justice Communiqué No. 90/5 dated 2 March 1990. Award of 31 July 1989 (<u>Guinea-Bissau v. Senegal</u>) The Court dismisses the request for indication of provisional measures	16	1990	68

Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
	#		
International Court of Justice Communiqué. Award of 31 July 1989 (Guinea-Bissau v. Senegal)	15	1990	63
Request for indication of provisional measures (determination of maritime boundary between			
the two States)			
Award by the Arbitral Tribunal on the Maritime Delimitation (<u>Guinea/Guinea-Bissau</u>), 14	6	1985	47
February 1985			
Judgment of the International Court of Justice on the Continental Shelf (Libyan Arab	6	1985	52
Jamahiriya/Malta), 3 June 1985			
Judgment of the International Court of Justice on the Continental Shelf (Libyan Arab	6	1985	41
Jamahiriya/Malta) (Application by Italy for permission to intervene), 21 March 1984			
Judgment of the International Court of Justice on the Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary in	4	1985	73
the Gulf of Maine Area (Canada/United States of America), 12 October 1984			

Other Information Relevant to the Law of the Sea

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Resolution 1874 (2009) - Adopted by the Security Council at its 6141st meeting, on 12	70	2009	62
June 2009			
Resolution 1851 (2008) - Adopted by the Security Council at its 6046th meeting, on 16	69	2009	116
December 2008 (concerning the situation in Somalia)			
Resolution 1846 (2008) - Adopted by the Security Council at its 6026th meeting, on 2	69	2009	111
December 2008 (concerning the situation in Somalia)	60	2000	<i>7</i> 1
Memorandum of Understanding on the Establishment of a Sub-regional Integrated Coast Guard Network in West and Central Africa, July 2008	68	2008	51
Resolution 1838 (2008) adopted by the Security Council at its 5987th meeting	68	2008	48
on 7 October 2008	00	2008	40
Resolution 1816 (2008) adopted by the Security Council at its 5902nd meeting	68	2008	44
on 2 June 2008		2000	7-7
Resolution 63/2 - Outcome document of the midterm review of the Almaty Programme of	68	2008	33
Action: Addressing the Special Needs of Landlocked Developing Countries within a New			
Global Framework for Transit Transport Cooperation for Landlocked and Transit			
Developing Countries			
Joint ministerial statement - Regional Ministerial Meeting on Promoting Responsible	64	2007	48
Fishing Practices, including Combating Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing in the			
Region. Bali, 4 May 2007			
Caribbean Conference on Maritime Delimitation, 4th Plenary Meeting, Santo Domingo,	64	2007	43
Dominican Republic, 9 and 10 November 2006			
Table of claims to maritime jurisdiction (as at 31 March 2007)	62	2007	81
Note verbale dated 19 October 2006 from the Permanent Mission Republic of Cyprus to	62	2006	164
the United Nations addressed to the Secretary-General of the United Nations	C1	2006	107
Caribbean Conference on Maritime Delimitation, 3rd Plenary Meeting, Final Minutes of	61	2006	107
the Plenary Meeting, Mexico City, Federal District, 27 and 28 September 2005 Jakarta Statement on Enhancement of Safety, Security and Environmental Protection in the	59	2005	39
Straits of Malacca and Singapore, Jakarta, Indonesia, 8 September 2005	39	2003	39
The Batam Joint Ministerial Statement on the Straits of Malacca and Singapore, Batam,	59	2005	38
Indonesia, 1-2 August 2005		2003	30
Conference on the Governance of High Seas Fisheries and the UN Fish Agreement –	59	2005	35
Moving from Words to Action, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada,			
May 1-5, 2005			
Spain: National Plan of Action to Prevent, Deter and Eliminate Illegal, Unreported and	55	2004	50
Unregulated Fishing, November 2002			
Ukraine and the Russian Federation: The Joint Statement by the President of Ukraine and	54	2003	131
the President of the Russian Federation on the Sea of Azov and the Strait of Kerch, 24			
December 2003			
Conference of the Caribbean on Maritime Delimitation: Second Plenary Meeting, Mexico	53	2003	75
City, 13 and 14 October 2003 - Final Act of the Plenary	52	2002	71
Almaty DeclarationInternational Ministerial Conference of Landlocked and Transit	53	2003	71
Developing Countries and Donor Countries and International Financial and Development Institutions on Transit Transport Cooperation in Almaty in August 2003			
Conference on Maritime Delimitation in the Caribbean: First Plenary Session, Mexico	49	2002	72
City, 6-9 May 2002	49	2002	12
Election of members of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea	40	1999	148
Election of members of the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf	34	1997	90
Election of Members of the Lorentzional Tribunal for the Law of Sea	32	1996	99
"Competent or Relevant International Organizations" under the UNCLOS	31	1996	79
List of Members of the ISBA as of 7 August 1995	29	1995	81
Round-up of the sessions of the ISBA: First session, 7-17 August 1995	29	1995	83
Fisheries jurisdiction case (Spain v. Canada), Press release ICJ/537 of 29 March 1995	28	1995	45
	-		

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, tentative	26	1994	81
schedule of meetings for 1994/1995 in relation to the entry into force of the Convention			
ICJ Communiqué - Cameroon brings a case against Nigeria	26	1994	79
United Nations Sales Publications prepared by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs	24	1993	70
Announcement from the United States Department of State to enforce moratorium on driftnet fishing, 8 March 1993	23	1993	107
Case concerning passage through the Great Belt (Finland v. Denmark): DiscontinuanceICJ Press communiqué No. 92/93 of 11 September 1992	22	1992	108
Conservation and management of living resources of the high seas: proposal submitted to the third session of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference on Environment and Development, Geneva, 12 August-4 September 1991	19	1991	42
Fishing for salmon in international waters. Resolution of the Council of the North Atlantic Salmon Conservation Organization (NASCO) at its seventh annual meeting, held at Helsinki from 12 to 15 June 1990	18	1991	68
ICJ Communiqué No. 91/6 of 22 February 1991. Portugal brings a case against Australia concerning "certain activities of Australia with respect to East Timor"	18	1991	66
Withdrawal of the reservation made by Mongolia upon accession to the 1958 Geneva Convention on the High Seas	17	1991	47
Excerpts from the final communiqué of the 21 st South Pacific Forum, 31 July-1 August 1990 (environment and fisheries)	16	1990	75
Two scientific sessions convened by the IOC of UNESCO hosted by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea (UN Press Release SEA/1093 UNESCO 2525 of 12 January 1990)	15	1990	64
Expert group meeting on sea-use planning and coastal area management, Santiago, Chile, 28 November-1 December 1989	14	1989	108
Expert group meeting on marine scientific research, United Nations Headquarters, 5-8 September 1989	14	1989	106
Denmark brings a case against Norway (dispute with regard to the delimitation of Denmark's and Norway's fishing zones and continental shelf areas)—ICJ communiqué No. 88/18 of 18 August 1988	12	1988	76
Communiqué of the Fourteenth Meeting of the Standing Committee of Ministers responsible for Foreign Affairs of the Caribbean Community, held at Port-of-Spain on 20 and 21 May 1988	12	1992	75
Exchange of letters between Permanent Representative of Guinea-Bissau and the United Nations concerning mentioning of an alleged agreement between Portugal and France entitled "Guinea-Bissau-Senegal: Exchange of Notes of Territorial Sea and Continental Shelf Boundaries" (letters dated 13 and 14 April 1988)	11	1988	64
El Salvador and Honduras submit boundary dispute to the ICJ, 11 December 1986	9	1987	65
Symposium on Marine Cooperation in the Mediterranean Sea, Third Tunis Declaration, 28 November 1986	9	1987	62
Entry into force of the South Pacific Nuclear-free Zone Treat on 11 December 1986	9	1987	66
Information concerning the first award of the Hamilton Shirley Amerasinghe fellowship on the Law of the Sea, 7 March 1986	8	1986	53
Application for Revision and Interpretation of the ICJ Judgment of 24 February 1982 in the case concerning the Continental Shelf (Tunisia/Libyan Arab Jamahiriya), 10 December 1985	7	1986	113
Excerpt of final documents of the Seventh Conference of Heads of State or Government of Non-Aligned Countries held at New Delhi (7-12 March 1983) (A/38/132-S/15675)	3	1984	21
Question relating to article 93 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (S/16194)	3	1984	43
Third World Prize 1983 in recognition of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea	3	1984	44
ICJ: Special AgreementDelimitation of the Maritime Boundary in the Gulf of Maine Area	1	1983	117

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Biate	Lists of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	66	2008	105
	annexes V and VII to the Convention (as at 9 January 2008)			
	List of Experts in Marine Scientific Research for Use in Special	66	2008	100
	Arbritation (as at 21 January 2008)			
	List of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	62	2007	93
	annexes V and VII to the Convention			
	List of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	60	2006	128
	annexes V and VII of the Convention	70	2005	22
	Lists of experts for the purposes of article 2 of annex VIII (Special arbitration) to the Convention: List of experts in the field of	58	2005	33
	navigation, including pollution from vessels and by dumping,			
	maintained by the International Maritime Organization (as at 19			
	April 2005)			
	Lists of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	58	2005	27
	annexes V and VII to the Convention			
	Lists of experts for the purposes of article 2 of annex VIII (Special	53	2003	80
	arbitration) to the Convention			
	Lists of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	53	2003	77
	annexes V and VII to the Convention			
	Lists of experts for the purposes of article 2 of Annex VIII (Special	47	2001	67
	arbitration) to the Convention			
	Lists of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under article 2 of	47	2001	64
	Annexes V and VII to the Convention	4.1	1000	60
	Commission on Sustainable Development: Report on the seventh	41	1999	63
	session (1 May and 27 July 1998 and 19-30 April 1999). Decision 7/1. Oceans and seas			
	List of arbitrators nominated under article 2 of annex VII to the	40	1999	154
	Convention	40	1999	134
	List of conciliators nominated under article 2 of annex V to the	40	1999	154
	Convention		1,,,,	15 1
	Optional exceptions to applicability of Part XV, Section 2, of the	40	1999	152
	Convention			
	Choice of procedure by States Parties under article 287 of the	40	1999	150
	Convention			
	List of conciliators and arbitrators under article 2 of Annexes V and	36	1998	57
	VII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea			
	Choice of procedure by States Parties under article 287 of the	36	1998	54
	Convention		100=	1.00
	Status of the list of conciliators and arbitrators nominated under	35	1997	128
	article 2 of Annexes V and VII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea			
	Choice of procedure by States Parties under article 287 of the	34	1997	91
	Convention	34	1997	91
	Choice of Procedure by States Parties under Article 287 of the	32	1996	103
	Convention	32	1770	103
Germany	List of Conciliators and Arbitrators under Annexes V and VII of the	31	1996	96
J	Convention (nomination)			
	IHO/IAG: International Hydrographic Organization (IHO) and the	31	1996	96
	International Association of Geodesy (IAG) advisory board on the			
	law of the sea			
	Choice of Procedure by States Parties under Article 287 of the	30	1996	82
	Convention			_
	Decisions taken by the Ad Hoc Meeting of States Parties held on 21	30	1996	83
G : I 1	and 22 November 1994	20	1007	0.4
Sri Lanka	List of Conciliators and Arbitrators under Annexes V and VII of the	30	1996	84
	Convention (submission)			

State	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Sudan	List of Conciliators and Arbitrators under Annexes V and VII of the	30	1996	84
	Convention (submission)			

Multilateral Conventions

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
CARICOM Maritime and Airspace Security Cooperation Agreement, 4 July 2008	68	2008	20
Final Act of the International Conference on the Removal of Wrecks, 2007	67	2008	55
Nairobi International Convention on the Removal of Wrecks, 2007	67	2008	45
Montreal Declaration on the Protection of the Marine Environment from Land-based	48	2002	58
Activities			
Convention for Cooperation in the Protection and Sustainable Development of the Marine and Coastal Environment of the Northeast Pacific	48	2002	46
Convention on the Protection of the Underwater Cultural Heritage, UNESCO, Paris, 2 November 2001	48	2002	29
Framework Agreement for the Conservation of the Living Marine Resources on the High Seas of the South-eastern Pacific ("Galapagos Agreement"), 14 August 2000	45	2001	70
Convention on the Conservation and Management of Highly Migratory Fish Stocks in the	45	2001	79
Western and Central Pacific Ocean, 5 September 2000 (Corrigendum in Bulletin 58, French version only, p. 36)	43	2001	19
Declaration of Belize, adopted by the Thirteenth Conference of Ministers of the countries members of the Latin American Fisheries Development Organization, Belize City, 17	37	1998	82
November 1997 Status of the Convention for the Prohibition of Fishing with Long Driftnets in the South Pacific, 9 March 1998	37	1998	96
Protocol II to the Convention for the Prohibition of Fishing with Long Driftnets in the South Pacific (communicated in note verbale dated 9 March 1998)	37	1998	98
Majuro Declaration: Second Multilateral High-level Conference on the Conservation and Management of the Highly Migratory Fish Stocks in the Western and Central Pacific, 13 June 1997	35	1997	125
European Union: Solemn Declaration on the Conservation and Management of the Fishery Resources of the Mediterranean, 27-29 November 1996	35	1997	123
Havana Declaration of the Twelfth Conference of Ministers of the Latin American Fisheries Development Organization (OLDEPESCA), 6 November 1996	34	1997	86
Protocol to the Convention on the Prevention of Marine Pollution by Dumping of Wastes and Other Matter, 1972, and resolutions adopted by the special meeting, 7 November 1996	34	1997	71
Washington Declaration on Protection of the Marine Environment from Land-based Activities, 1 November 1995	31		76
Resolution II of 10 June 1995 by the Conference of the Contracting Parties to the Convention for the Protection of the Mediterranean Sea against Pollution and its Protocol for the Prevention of Pollution of the Mediterranean Sea by Dumping from Ships and Aircraft	31		64
Agreement for the implementation of the provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 relating to the conservation and management of straddling fish stocks and highly migratory fish stocks	29	1995	25
Statement of the Ministers for Foreign Affairs of the States members of the Permanent Commission for the South Pacific (CPPS), 4 July 1995	29		76
Agreement on Illicit Traffic by Sea, implementing article 17 of the United Nations Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances (Council of Europe), 1994	29		62
Convention on the Conservation and Management of Pollack Resources in the Central Bering Sea, 16 June 1994	27		84
Solemn Declaration on the Conservation and Management of the Fishery Resources of the Mediterranean, 12-14 December 1994	27		83
Declaration of Buenos Aires by the International Seminar on the Adoption of an Effective Regime for the Conservation of Living Resources in the Area Adjacent to the Exclusive Economic Zone, 9 June 1994	26		76

Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Lisbon Declaration on Implementation by Local Authorities of the Marine Chapter of Agenda 21 of the United Nations Conference on Environment and Development, 3-5 May 1993			69
Agreement on Cooperation in Research, Conservation and Management of Marine Mammals in the North Atlantic, 9 April 1992	26		66
Convention for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna, 10 May 1993	26		57
Convention for the Protection of the Marine Environment of the North-East Atlantic, 22 September 1992	23		32
Declaration on the Coordinated Extension of Jurisdiction in the North Sea, 22 September 1992	23		65
Convention on the Protection of the Marine Environment of the Baltic Sea Area, 9 April 1992	22	1992	54
Convention on the Protection of the Black Sea against Pollution, 21 April 1992	22	1992	31
Convention for the Conservation of Anadromous Stocks in the North Pacific Ocean, 11 February 1992	22	1992	21
Convention on Fisheries Cooperation among African States bordering the Atlantic Ocean, 5 July 1991	19	1991	33
International Convention on Oil Pollution Preparedness, Response and Cooperation, 1990, 30 November 1990	18	1991	37
Agreement on the Organization for Indian Ocean Marine Affairs Cooperation (IOMAC), 7 September 1990	16	1990	57
Protocol for the Conservation and Management of Protected Marine and Coastal Areas of the South-East Pacific of 21 September 1989	15	1990	47
Protocol for the Protection of the South-East Pacific against Radioactive Pollution of 21 September 1989	15	1990	41
International Convention on Salvage, 28 April 1989	14	1989	77
Final Act of the Conference of Plenipotentiaries on the Global Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movement of Hazardous Wastes of 22 March 1989	14	1989	69
Convention for the Prohibition of Fishing with Long Driftnets in the South Pacific of 23 November 1989	14	1989	31
Tarawa Declaration of 11 July 1989	14	1989	29
The Castries Declaration of 24 November 1989	14	1989	28
Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movement of Hazardous Wastes and their Disposal of 22 March 1989	14	1989	37
Protocol for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts against the Safety of Fixed Platforms located on the Continental Shelf, 10 March 1988	11	1988	24
Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts against the Safety of Maritime Navigation, of 10 March 1988	11	1988	14
Exchange of notes between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics concerning deep seabed mining areas, 14 August 1987, together with an Agreement between the Governments of Canada, Belgium, Italy, the Netherlands and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics on the Resolution of Practical Problems with Respect to Deep Seabed Mining Areas signed at New York on 14 August 1987	11	1988	28
Protocol Concerning Cooperation in Combating Pollution Emergencies in the South Pacific Region, 25 November 1986	10	1987	89
Protocol for the Prevention of Pollution of the South Pacific Region by Dumping, 25 November 1986	10	1987	78
Convention for the Protection of the Natural Resources and Environment of the South Pacific Region, 24 November 1986	10	1987	59
Treaty on Fisheries between the Governments of certain Pacific Island States and the Government of the United States of America, 2 April 1987	10	1987	24
Symposium on Marine Cooperation in the Mediterranean Sea, Third Tunis Declaration, 28 November 1986	9	1987	62
Information on the entry into force of the South Pacific Nuclear-free Zone Treaty on 11 December 1986	9	1987	66

Title	Bulletin	Year	Page
	#		
United Nations Convention on Conditions for Registration of Ships, Geneva, 7 February 1986	7	1986	87
South Pacific Nuclear-free Zone Treaty, 6 August 1985	6	1985	24
Viña del Mar Declaration of 10 February 1984, adopted at the Second Meeting of Ministers for	4	1985	43
Foreign Affairs of member countries of the Permanent Commission for the South Pacific			
(CPPS)			
Protocol concerning Cooperation in Combating Oil Spills in the Wider Caribbean Region, 24	1	1983	106
March 1983			
Convention for the Protection and Development of the Marine Environment of the Wider	1	1983	1992
Caribbean Region, 24 March 1983			

As at 31 July 2009	Tables indicating the status of the Convention, of the Agreement to Part XI, and of t			
As at 31 July 2009 As at 30 November 2008 As at 30 November 2007 As at 30 November 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 March 2007 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2009			Year	Page
As at 31 March 2009 As at 30 November 2008 As at 31 July 2008 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2006 As at 30 November 2005 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As a	As at 31 July 2009		2009	1
As at 31 July 2008 As at 31 March 2008 As at 30 November 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 30 November 2006 As at 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2004 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2005 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2006 Boat 31 July 2007 Boat 31 July 2000 Boat 3	As at 31 March 2009			1
As at 31 March 2008 As at 30 November 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 August 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at	As at 30 November 2008			1
As at 31 March 2008 As at 30 November 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 August 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at	As at 31 July 2008	67	2008	1
As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 March 2007 As at 31 March 2007 As at 31 March 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2007 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2003 As at 10 December 2002 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 30	As at 31 March 2008	66	2008	1
As at 31 March 2007 As at 30 November 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 March 2007 As at 30 November 2005 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 March 2006 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As	As at 30 November 2007	65	2007	1
As at 30 November 2006	As at 31 July 2007	64	2007	1
As at 31 July 2006 As at 31 March 2006 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As	As at 31 March 2007	63	2007	1
As at 31 March 2006	As at 30 November 2006	62	2006	1
As at 30 November 2005 As at 31 July 2005 As at 30 November 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 August 2003 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2000	As at 31 July 2006	61	2006	1
As at 31 July 2005 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 November 2006 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2005 As at 31 March 2006 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 July 1999 As at 1 April 1999 (as of this issue table contains status of the Convention and related Agreements) As at 30 November 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1999 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1999 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1999 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1999 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1999 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1999 (With Agreement to Part XI)	As at 31 March 2006	60	2006	1
As at 31 March 2005 As at 30 November 2004 As at 30 November 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 July 2004 As at 31 March 2004 As at 31 March 2003 As at 31 March 2002 As at 31 July 2002 As at 31 March 2001 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 November 1999 As at 31 November 1999 As at 31 July 1999 As at 31 July 1999 As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 July 1999 As at 1 April 1999 (as of this issue table contains status of the Convention and related Agreements) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1999 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 199	As at 30 November 2005	59	2005	1
As at 30 November 2004	As at 31 July 2005	58	2005	1
As at 31 July 2004 55 2004 1 As at 31 March 2004 54 2003 1 As at 31 March 2003 53 2003 1 As at 31 August 2003 52 2003 1 As at 31 March 2003 52 2003 1 As at 31 March 2003 51 2003 51 2003 1 As at 31 March 2002 50 2002 1 As at 31 July 2002 49 2002 1 As at 31 March 2002 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2001 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 44 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 43 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 43 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 43 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 49 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 40 99 10 99 1 As at 31 March 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 40 99 10 99 1 As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 38 1998 10 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 38 1998 10 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 17 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 17 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 17 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 17 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 19 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 19 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1996 17 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 17 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 17 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 17 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 17 As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 17 As of 19 February 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI)	As at 31 March 2005	57	2005	1
As at 31 March 2004 54 2004 1 As at 30 November 2003 53 2003 1 As at 31 August 2003 51 2003 1 As at 31 March 2003 51 2003 1 As at 31 March 2002 50 2002 1 As at 31 July 2002 49 2002 1 As at 31 July 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2001 46 2001 1 As at 31 July 2000 45 2001 1 As at 31 July 2000 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2000 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2000 47 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 40 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 1 As at 30 July 2000 2000 1 As at 30 July 2000 20	As at 30 November 2004		2004	1
As at 31 August 2003 52 2003 1 As at 31 August 2003 51 2003 1 As at 31 March 2003 51 2003 1 As at 31 December 2002 50 2002 1 As at 31 July 2002 49 2002 1 As at 31 March 2003 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2001 46 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2000 44 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 41 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 42 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 40 40 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 40 40 1999 1 As at 31 August 1999 40 1999 1 As at 31 August 1999 40 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 41 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 40 1999 1 As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 38 1998 10 As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 27 As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 31 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 16 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 12 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 39 1997 191 As at 3 August	As at 31 July 2004		2004	1
As at 31 August 2003	As at 31 March 2004		2004	1
As at 31 March 2003	As at 30 November 2003		2003	1
As at 31 July 2002 49 2002 1 As at 31 July 2002 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2002 48 2002 1 As at 31 March 2001 47 2001 1 As at 31 July 2001 46 2001 1 As at 31 July 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2001 45 2001 1 As at 31 March 2000 44 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 43 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 43 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 44 2000 1 As at 31 July 2000 44 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 44 2000 1 As at 31 March 2000 40 1999 40 1999 1 As at 30 November 1999 40 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 40 1999 10 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 40 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 40 1999 10 1999 1 As at 31 July 1999 50 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 1998 100 1999 1 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 50 1998 10 1998 10 1998 10 1998 10 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 10 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1998 12 1998 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1999 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1999 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 50 1999 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 51 1999 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 51 1999 11 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 51 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 51 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999	As at 31 August 2003	52	2003	1
As at 31 July 2002	As at 31 March 2003	51	2003	1
As at 31 March 2002	As at 10 December 2002	50	2002	1
As at 30 November 2001	As at 31 July 2002	49	2002	1
As at 31 July 2001 As at 31 March 2001 As at 30 November 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 31 March 2000 As at 31 July 2000 As at 30 November 1999 As at 31 July 1999 As at 31 April 1999 (as of this issue table contains status of the Convention and related Agreements) As at 30 November 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 November 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 November 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 May 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 May 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As of 29 February 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (With Agreement to Part XI)	As at 31 March 2002	48	2002	1
As at 31 March 2001	As at 30 November 2001			1
As at 30 November 2000	As at 31 July 2001			1
As at 31 July 2000				1
As at 31 March 2000				1
As at 30 November 1999	•			1
As at 31 July 1999				1
As at 1 April 1999 (as of this issue table contains status of the Convention and related Agreements) As at 30 November 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 November 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI)				1
Agreements) 38 1998 20 As at 30 November 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 38 1998 10 As at 30 November 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 27 As at 31 August 1998 (With Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 16 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 22 As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (With Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 12 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 12 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23	<u> </u>			
As at 30 November 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 38 1998 20 As at 30 November 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 38 1998 10 As at 31 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 27 As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 16 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 22 As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 21 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996		39	1999	1
As at 30 November 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 38 1998 10 As at 31 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 27 As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 16 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 22 As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 <td></td> <td>38</td> <td>1998</td> <td>20</td>		38	1998	20
As at 31 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 37 1998 27 As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 37 1998 16 As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 22 As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 30 November 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI)	38	1998	10
As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 36 1998 22 As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 31 August 1998 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	37	1998	27
As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI) 36 1998 12 As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 31 August 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI)	37	1998	16
As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 35 1997 29 As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 1 April 1998 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	36	1998	22
As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 1 April 1998 (with Agreement to Part XI)	36	1998	12
As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 35 1997 19 As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 34 1997 21 As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 16 November 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	35	1997	29
As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 16 November 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI)	35	1997	19
As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 34 1997 11 As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 33 1997 22 As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 30 May 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	34	1997	21
As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI) 33 1997 12 As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 30 May 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI)	34	1997	11
As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 32 1996 29 As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 31 March 1997 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	33	1997	22
As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 32 1996 15 As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As at 31 March 1997 (with Agreement to Part XI)	33	1997	12
As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 31 1996 23 As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As of 15 September 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	32	1996	29
As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As of 15 September 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI)	32	1996	15
As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 31 1996 13 As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement) 30 1996 27 As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As of 12 June 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	31	1996	23
As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI) 30 1996 12	As of 12 June 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI)	31	1996	13
	As of 29 February 1996 (Fish Stocks Agreement)	30	1996	27
	As of 29 February 1996 (with Agreement to Part XI)	30	1996	12
	As of 14 August 1995 (with Agreement to Part XI)	29	1995	11

	Bulletin #	Year	Page
As of 16 June 1995 (with Agreement to Part XI)	28	1995	6
As of 5 April 1995 (with Agreement to Part XI)	27	1995	10
As of 19 October 1994	26	1994	5
As of 21 June 1994	25	1994	8
As of 16 November 1993	24	1993	1
As of 20 May 1993	23	1993	3
As of 30 September 1992	22	1992	1
As of 1 August 1992	21	1992	1
As of 1 March 1992	20	1992	1
As of 31 October 1991	19	1991	1
As of 29 April 1991	18	1991	1
As of 3 May 1990	15	1990	1
As of 1 December 1989	14	1989	1
As of 2 March 1989	13	1989	1
As of 31 December 1988	12	1988	1
As of 30 June 1988	11	1988	1
As of 31 October 1987	10	1987	1
As of 31 October 1986	8	1986	1
As of 30 April 1986	7	1986	1
As of 30 September 1985	6	1985	1
As of 9 December 1984 (divided according to region)	4	1985	7
As of 9 December 1984 (closing date for signature)	4	1985	2
As of 26 March 1984	3	1984	8
As of 15 September 1983	1	1983	6

Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the Convention: Notifications in accordance with Article 5, 7 and section 1, para. 12(a) of the Annex

State/Entity	Title	Bulletin #	Year	Page
Bangladesh	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
Belgium	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
Cambodia	Authority Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
Cambodia	Authority	32	1990	14
Canada	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
Chile	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
European Community	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
Gabon	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
Luxembourg	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
26.6	Authority		1001	
Malaysia	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
Nepal	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
New Zealand	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
Russian Federation	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
South Africa	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
Suriname	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
Switzerland	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
	Authority			
Ukraine	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
United Kingdom	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed	32	1996	14
United States of	Authority	22	1006	1.4
America	Intention to continue as provisional members of the Seabed Authority	32	1996	14
Indonesia	Not consenting to the simplified procedure	29	1995	10
Malta	Not consenting to the simplified procedure Not consenting to the simplified procedure	29	1995	10
Tanzania	Not consenting to the simplified procedure	29	1995	10
Tunisia	Not consenting to the simplified procedure Not consenting to the simplified procedure	29	1995	10
Zimbabwe	Consenting to the simplified procedure	29	1995	10
Bulgaria	Not consenting to the provisional application	28	1995	27
Poland	Consenting to the provisional application	28	1995	27
Russian Federation	Consenting to the provisional application Consenting to the provisional application	28	1995	27
Saudi Arabia	Not consenting to the provisional application	28	1995	27
Saudi Afabia	Two consenuing to the provisional application	20	1993	21

Claims to maritime zones

		Year	Page
Table of claims to maritime jurisdiction		2007	81
Table of claims to maritime jurisdiction	54	2004	132
Table of claims to maritime jurisdiction	45	2001	114
Summary of national claims to maritime zones	39	1999	39
Table of national claims to maritime zones	39	1999	40
Claims to maritime zones by region: African States	34	1997	47
Claims to maritime zones by region: Asian States	34	1997	51
Claims to maritime zones by region: European and North American States	34	1997	57
Claims to maritime zones by region: Latin American and Caribbean States	34	1997	61
Table of claims to maritime zones worldwide	30	1996	68
Summary of claims to maritime zones worldwide		1996	79
Table of claims to maritime zones		1993	67
Summary of claims to maritime zones		1993	78
Table of claims to maritime zones		1990	29
Summary of claims to maritime zones		1990	39
Extent of national claims over maritime zones	11	1988	46
Summary table of limits of national sovereignty and jurisdiction	8	1986	25
Summary table of extent of maritime zones	8	1986	28
Summary table of limits of national jurisdiction		1983	iii
Summary table of extent of maritime zones		1983	vi